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The information in this preliminary prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is not complete and may be changed.
We may not sell these securities until the prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are delivered in final form. This
preliminary prospectus supplement is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any
state where the offer or sale is not permitted.

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3)
Registration No. 333-97225
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED NOVEMBER 25, 2002

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus Dated October 2, 2002)

$
M.D.C. Holdings, Inc.

% Senior Notes due 20

We are offering $ aggregate principal amount of our % Senior Notes due 20
We will pay interest on the notes semi-annually in arrears on and of each year, beginning , 2003.
We may redeem the notes at any time at the redemption prices set forth in this prospectus supplement.

The notes will be unsecured and will rank equally with all of our existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated obligations. The notes
will be unconditionally guaranteed jointly and severally by certain of our subsidiaries.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol of MDC. We intend to make application to list the notes on
the New York Stock Exchange.

Before buying any notes, you should read the discussion of material risks of investing in our notes
beginning on page S-8.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these notes, or
passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a
criminal offense.

Per Note Total
Public offering price $ $
Underwriting discount $ $
Proceeds to M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. (before expenses) $ $

We currently expect to deliver the notes to the underwriters in book-entry form only through the facilities of The Depository Trust
Company, on or about ,2002.

Salomon Smith Barney
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Banc One Capital Markets, Inc.
Wachovia Securities

, 2002
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You should only rely on the information contained in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying
prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any state
where such offer is not permitted. You should not assume the information provided by this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus
or the documents incorporated by reference herein, is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this prospectus supplement, the
date on the front of the accompanying prospectus or the date of the applicable incorporated document, as applicable.
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The information contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference
concerning the homebuilding industry, our market share, our size relative to other homebuilders and other matters is derived principally from
publicly available information and from industry sources. Although we believe the publicly available information and the information from
industry sources are reliable, we have not independently verified any of this information and we cannot assure you of its accuracy.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated herein by reference
constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to
be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. Such
factors include, among other things, (1) general economic and business conditions, (2) interest rate changes, (3) the relative stability of the debt
and equity markets, (4) competition, (5) the availability and cost of land and other raw materials used by us in our homebuilding operations,

(6) the availability and cost of insurance covering risks associated with our business, (7) shortages and the cost of labor, (8) weather related
slowdowns, (9) slow growth initiatives, (10) building moratoria, (11) governmental regulation, including the interpretation of tax, labor and
environmental laws, (12) changes in consumer confidence and preferences, (13) required accounting changes, (14) actual or threatened terrorist
acts and other acts of war and the results of such acts, and (15) other factors over which we have little or no control. See the section entitled Risk
Factors.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This is only a summary of the offering. To fully understand the investment you are contemplating you must consider this prospectus
supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the detailed information incorporated into them by reference, including the financial statements
and their accompanying notes. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms M.D.C. Holdings, Inc., the Company, we and our
refer to M.D.C. Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its subsidiaries.

The Company

We are a leading homebuilder, selling homes to the first-time and move-up buyer under the name Richmond American Homes. We are one
of the largest builders of single-family detached homes in the United States. We also provide mortgage financing, primarily for our home buyers,
through our wholly owned subsidiary, HomeAmerican Mortgage Corporation, or HomeAmerican. For the twelve months ended December 31,
2001, we were among the nation s top ten homebuilders in terms of sales and home closings. We are the largest homebuilder in Colorado; among
the top five builders in Northern Virginia, Tucson, Phoenix and Las Vegas; among the top ten builders in suburban Maryland, Northern
California and Southern California; and have recently entered the Salt Lake City and Dallas/ Fort Worth markets. During the nine months ended
September 30, 2002, we generated total revenues and net income of $1.5 billion and $110 million, respectively.

We have a significant presence in some of the strongest housing markets in the United States. Homes are designed, built and sold by our
wholly owned subsidiaries to meet local customer preferences and the changing needs of home buyers. The base prices of our homes generally
range from approximately $90,000 to $500,000, although some homes we build sell for more than $1,000,000. Our average sales price per home
closed in the first nine months of 2002 and in 2001 and 2000 was $255,700, $254,100 and $227,300, respectively.

Our mortgage lending operations are an integral part of our homebuilding business. HomeAmerican is a full service mortgage lender
originating mortgage loans primarily for our home buyers through offices located in each of our markets. HomeAmerican is the principal
originator of mortgage loans for our home buyers. In the first nine months of 2002, HomeAmerican originated or brokered mortgage loans for
81.3% of our home buyers.

Our home sales revenues increased to $2.1 billion in 2001 from $1.7 billion in 2000, and homebuilding operating profit grew to
$279 million from $227 million over the same period. During the first nine months of 2002, compared with the same period in 2001, our home
sales revenues increased seven percent to $1.5 billion, while our homebuilding operating profit was comparable at $194.5 million. At
September 30, 2002, our backlog was 5,098 units with an estimated sales value of $1.35 billion, compared with 3,924 units with an estimated
sales value of $1.05 billion at September 30, 2001. In the first nine months of 2002, our mortgage lending revenues and operating profit were
$30.4 million and $16.1 million, respectively, compared with revenues and operating profit of $27.4 million and $14.7 million for the same
period in 2001.

Business Strategy

We believe our success is driven by our discipline and focus on our homebuilding operations. Our business strategy is designed for
controlled growth and includes the following:

Geographic diversification in attractive growth markets Our homebuilding operations have a significant or growing market share in 17
geographic markets in nine states. We have selected these markets based on our belief in their prospects for economic, population and
employment growth. Our objective is to have a significant presence in each of these markets, which enables us to compete effectively for land,
subcontractor labor and customers.

Disciplined land inventory policy We seek to maintain a two-year supply of land. Our land acquisition policy is designed to maximize the
risk-weighted return on our capital. We prefer to acquire finished lots
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pursuant to rolling option contracts, where possible, or in phases for cash. When potential returns justify the risk, we also acquire land for
development into finished lots. We generally limit the acquisition of lots in new projects to no more than a two-year supply of lots to avoid
overexposure to any single submarket. Generally, we acquire finished lots and land for development only in areas that have available utilities
and suitable zoning and entitlements. Our asset management committee, comprised of senior officers of the Company, must approve all land
acquisitions following a detailed due diligence process.

Diverse product and home buyer base We build and market homes in a variety of series, each designed to appeal to the largest segments of
the housing market, first-time and move-up home buyers. Within each series we build several models, each with different floor plans, elevations
and features. We continually re-engineer and redesign our homes in response to customer preferences within a particular geographic region.

Strong operating efficiency and returns We continue to focus on increasing our returns and reducing our costs. Our initiatives include
designing more efficient homes, emphasizing sales of options and upgrades through Company-operated design centers, use of complementary
businesses to drive incremental operating profits, coordinating sales activities with construction and expanding our national purchasing program.

Strong Financial Position Consistent with our focus over the last decade, we hold among our primary priorities the continued strengthening
of our balance sheet and maintaining significant financial flexibility and liquidity. We currently have no joint ventures, off-balance sheet
financing arrangements or agreements to purchase land with specific performance provisions enforceable by sellers, and we have virtually no
goodwill on our balance sheet.

Experienced Management Our top three executives average over 24 years with the Company. Our division managers average over 21 years
of experience in the homebuilding business. Each division manager is responsible for managing the day-to-day activities of that division,
supported by centralized treasury, human resources, information systems, legal and risk management services.

Our principal executive offices are located at 3600 South Yosemite Street, Suite 900, Denver, Colorado 80237, and our telephone number is
(303) 773-1100.
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The Offering

The following is a brief summary of certain terms of this offering. For a more complete description of the terms of the notes, see the section
Description of Notes.

Notes Offered $ aggregate principal amount of % Senior Notes due 20 .
Maturity Date ,20.
Interest Payment Dates Interest will accrue from the date of issuance and will be payable semi-annually on each
and , commencing ,2003.
Optional Redemption We may redeem the notes at any time, in whole or in part, at the redemption prices set forth under
Description of Notes  Optional Redemption, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to the redemption
date.
Ranking The notes are our general unsecured obligations. Your right to payment under these notes will be:

junior to the rights of our secured creditors to the extent of the value of their security in our assets;
equal with the rights of creditors under our unsecured unsubordinated debt; and
senior to the rights of creditors under our debt that is expressly subordinated to these notes.

At September 30, 2002, after giving pro forma effect to the offering and the proposed use of proceeds,
we would have had approximately $ million (including the notes) of indebtedness outstanding,
$90.1 million of which would have been secured indebtedness and none of which would have been
subordinated to the notes.

Guarantees Certain of our existing domestic subsidiaries and future domestic subsidiaries will fully and
unconditionally guarantee our obligations under the notes, jointly and severally, on a senior unsecured
basis. Your right to payment under any guarantee will be:

junior to the rights of secured creditors to the extent of their security in the guarantors assets;
equal with the rights of creditors under the guarantors other unsecured unsubordinated debt; and

senior to the rights of creditors under the guarantors debt that is expressly subordinated to the
guarantees.

At September 30, 2002, our guarantor subsidiaries had no indebtedness reflected on our balance sheet
and our non-guarantor subsidiaries had approximately $90.1 million of indebtedness reflected on our
balance sheet. Your right to payment under the notes will be effectively subordinated to the
indebtedness and other obligations (including trade payables) of non-guarantor subsidiaries with
respect to the assets of such non-guarantor subsidiaries.
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The indenture imposes certain limitations on our ability and the ability of our restricted subsidiaries to:
issue certain additional secured indebtedness; and
engage in sale and lease-back transactions.

These covenants are subject to important exceptions and qualifications, which are described under the
heading Description of Notes.

The indenture does not limit the amount of unsecured debt that we may issue or include a change of
control provision.

You should carefully consider the factors discussed in detail elsewhere in this prospectus supplement
under the caption Risk Factors.

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from the offering, after deducting the underwriters
discount and commissions and before offering expenses, of approximately $ million. We intend
to use the proceeds to repay certain outstanding indebtedness under our homebuilding line of credit
and for general corporate purposes. Prior to application for the foregoing purposes, we may invest a
portion of the proceeds in short-term investments.
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Selected Financial and Other Data

The income statement data and balance sheet data set forth below at December 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and 1997 and for the years then
ended have been derived from the Company s audited consolidated financial statements. The income statement data and balance sheet data set
forth below at September 30, 2002 and the nine months ended September 30, 2002 and 2001 have been derived from the Company s unaudited
financial statements which, in the opinion of management, include all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary
for a fair presentation of such information. The operating results for the nine months ended September 30, 2002 are not necessarily indicative of
results for the full fiscal year. This information should be read in conjunction with Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations and the Company s Consolidated Financial Statements and the notes thereto or incorporated herein by

reference.

INCOME

STATEMENT

DATA:

Revenues

Operating profit
Homebuilding
Financial services

Net corporate

expenses(1)

Income before income

taxes and extraordinary

item

Income before

extraordinary item

Net income(2)

Ratio of earnings to

fixed charges(3)

Nine Months
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)
$1,547,502 $1,449,269 $2,125,874 $1,751,545 $1,567,638 $1,263,209 $969,562
194,531 195,831 279,267 227,319 162,258 86,764 41,543
16,120 14,680 21,116 14,282 13,169 15,788 9,179
(30,245) (32,278) (44,996) (38,400) (26,974) (18,700) (11,395)
180,406 178,233 255,387 203,201 148,453 83,852 39,327
110,231 108,651 155,715 123,303 89,392 51,568 24,205
110,231 108,651 155,715 123,303 89,392 36,254 22,026
10.85x 9.77x 10.86x 8.26x 7.50x 5.07x 2.55x

(1) Net corporate expenses represent (a) net realized gains and losses on corporate investments and marketable securities; (b) interest,
dividend and other income; (c) corporate general and administrative expense; and (d) corporate and homebuilding interest expense.

(2) Netincome includes the effects of extraordinary after-tax losses on the early extinguishment of debt resulting principally from (a) the
refinancing of MDC s 11 1/8% senior notes due 2003 in 1998; and (b) the repurchase of $38,000,000 principal amount of the 11 1/8%
senior notes due 2003 in 1997.

(3) In computing the ratio of earnings to fixed charges, fixed charges consist of homebuilding and corporate interest incurred plus (a)
amortization and expensing of debt expenses and (b) the interest component of rent expense. Earnings are computed by adding fixed
charges (except interest capitalized) and amortization of previously capitalized interest during the period to pretax earnings from
continuing operations.
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BALANCE SHEET
DATA:
Assets:
Housing
completed or
under construction
Land and land
under
development
Total assets
Homebuilding and
Corporate Debt:
Homebuilding:
Line of credit
Notes payable
11 1/8% senior
notes
8 3/8% senior
notes(2)
% senior
notes
Subordinated
notes
Stockholders
Equity
Ratio of Debt to
Stockholders
Equity(3)
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(1)  As adjusted to reflect this offering of $

(2) Notes issued under 1998 Indenture.

(3) Excludes mortgage lending debt from calculation.

OPERATING DATA:

Home sales revenues
Orders for homes, net
(units)

September 30, 2002 December 31,
Actual As Adjusted(1) 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)
$ 675233 $ 675233 $ 456,752 $ 443512 $337,029 $294,104 $249,928
604,717 604,717 450,502 388,711 308,680 217,180 193,012
1,576,264 1,576,264 1,190,956 1,061,598 877,008 714,013 621,770
$ 255,000 $ $ 0 $ 90,000 $ 40,000 $ 21,871 $ 20,766
0 0 0 0 0 866 9,676
0 0 0 0 0 0 150,354
174,551 174,551 174,503 174,444 174,389 174,339 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 38,230
$ 754,962 $ 754,962 $ 653,831 $ 482,230 $389,023 $298,131 $229,593
0.57% % 0.27% 0.55% 0.55% 0.66% 0.97%
aggregate principal amount of notes.
Nine Months
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)

$1,510,224 $1,413,121 $2,076,807 $1,701,108 $1,526,519 $1,218,659 $939,016
7,968 6,328 7,701 7,835 7,232 7,191 5,769
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Homes closed (units)
Backlog at end of period

Units

Estimated sales value
Average selling price
per home
Home gross margins(1)
Homebuilding asset
impairment charges
Corporate and
Homebuilding SG&A
as a % of Home Sales
Revenues

Edgar Filing: MDC HOLDINGS INC - Form 424B3

5,906

5,098
1,350,000

255.7
23.1%

0

12.6%

5,759

3,924
1,050,000

245.4
23.7%

2,900

12.5%

8,174

2,882
760,000

254.1
23.2%

7,041

12.1%

S-6

7,484

3,292
775,000

227.3
22.3%

4,200

11.9%

7,221

2,941
600,000

2114
19.3%

2,242

10.8%

6,293

2,930
580,000

193.7
16.9%

5,300

11.5%

5,223

2,032
380,000

179.8
14.5%

5,850

11.0%
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EBITDA, as adjusted(2):
Net income

Add:

Extraordinary losses
Income taxes
Corporate and
homebuilding interest
expense

Interest in cost of sales
Other fixed charges(3)
Depreciation and
amortization
Homebuilding asset
impairment charges

Total EBITDA, as adjusted

Fixed Charges Incurred
EBITDA/Fixed Charges
EBITDA/Interest Incurred

€]

@

3
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Nine Months
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31,
2002 2001 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)
$110,231 $108,651 $155,715 $123,303 $ 89,392 $ 36,254 $22,026
0 0 0 0 0 15,314 2,179
70,175 69,582 99,672 79,898 59,061 32,284 15,122
0 0 0 0 0 0 761
13,278 17,594 24,557 22,356 30,187 34,184 28,361
3,298 2,682 3,618 3,362 1,347 953 797
17,366 17,889 27,445 21,792 17,845 20,228 15,050
0 2,900 7,041 4,200 2,242 5,300 5,850
$214,348 $219,298 $318,048 $254,911 $200,074 $144,517 $90,146
I I I I I I I
$ 18,161 $ 20,320 $ 26,116 $ 27,729 $ 22,608 $ 23,478 $27,165
11.80x 10.79x 12.18x 9.19x 8.85x 6.16x 3.32x
14.42x 12.43x 14.14x 10.46x 9.41x 6.42x 3.42x

We define home gross margins to mean home sales revenues less cost of goods sold (which primarily includes land and construction costs,

capitalized interest, financing costs, and a reserve for warranty expense) as a percent of home sales revenues.

EBITDA, as adjusted has been computed in accordance with the definition of Consolidated EBITDA set forth under the 1998 Indenture.
Under this definition, EBITDA, as adjusted, is calculated by adding to net income extraordinary losses and the provisions for income tax,
depreciation, amortization, interest expense, other fixed charges and other non-cash, extraordinary charges that reduce net income,
including asset impairment charges. EBITDA, as adjusted, should not be considered an alternative to net income determined in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles ( GAAP ) as an indicator of operating performance, nor an alternative to cash flows from
operating activities determined in accordance with GAAP as a measure of liquidity. Because some analysts and companies may not
calculate EBITDA, as adjusted, in the same manner as MDC, the EBITDA information presented above may not be comparable to similar
presentations by others. MDC s management believes that EBITDA, as adjusted, reflects the changes in MDC s operating results,
particularly changes in its net income, and is an indication of MDC s ability to generate funds from operations that are available to pay
income taxes, interest and principal on debt and to meet other cash obligations. Consolidated EBITDA is a component of the Consolidated

Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio,

as defined in the 1998 Indenture. The Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio must be at least 2.0

according to the 1998 Indenture or the Company may not be able to incur additional indebtedness under certain circumstances. The
Consolidated Fixed Charge Coverage Ratio is calculated as EBITDA, as adjusted, divided by Consolidated Interest Incurred, as defined in

the 1998 Indenture.

Other fixed charges primarily consists of the interest component of rent expense and bank line commitment fees.
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RISK FACTORS

Before purchasing these notes, you should consider all of the information set forth in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying
prospectus, and the information incorporated by reference and, in particular, should evaluate the risk factors set forth below.

An adverse change in economic conditions could reduce the demand for homes and, as a result, could reduce our earnings.

Changes in national and regional economic conditions, as well as local economic conditions where we conduct our operations and where
prospective purchasers of our homes live, can have a negative impact on our business. Adverse changes in employment levels, job growth,
consumer confidence, housing demand, interest rates and population growth may reduce demand and depress prices for our homes. This, in turn,
can reduce our earnings.

If land is not available at reasonable prices, our sales and earnings could decrease.

Our operations depend on our ability to continue to obtain land for the development of our residential communities at reasonable prices.
Changes in the general availability of land, competition for available land, availability of financing to acquire land, zoning, regulations that limit
housing density and other market conditions may hurt our ability to obtain land for new residential communities. If the supply of land
appropriate for development of our residential communities becomes more limited because of these factors, or for any other reason, the cost of
land could increase and/or the number of homes that we build and sell could be reduced.

If the market value of our homes drops significantly, our profits could decrease.

The market value of our land and housing inventories depends on market conditions. We acquire land for expansion into new markets and
for replacement of land inventory and expansion within our current markets. If housing demand decreases below what we anticipated when we
acquired our inventory, we may not be able to make profits similar to what we have made in the past, may experience less than anticipated
profits and/or may not be able to recover our costs when we build and sell homes. In the face of adverse market conditions, we may have
substantial inventory carrying costs or we may have to sell land or homes at a loss.

Interest rate increases or changes in federal lending programs could lower demand for our homes and adversely impact our mortgage
lending operations.

Our homebuilding and mortgage lending operations are dependent upon the availability and cost of mortgage financing. Nearly all of our
customers finance the purchase of their homes, and a significant number of these customers arrange their financing through our mortgage
lending subsidiary, HomeAmerican. Increases in home mortgage interest rates may reduce the demand for homes and home mortgages and,
generally, will reduce home mortgage refinancing activity. We are unable to predict the extent to which recent or future changes in home
mortgage interest rates will affect operating activities and results of operations.

In addition, we believe that the availability of Federal National Mortgage Association (Fannie Mae)/Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation (Freddie Mac)/Federal Housing Administration and Veterans Administration mortgage financing is an important factor in our
marketing strategy. Any changes, limitations or restrictions on the availability of these types of financing could reduce our homes sales and
mortgage lending volume.

Competition in the homebuilding industry could adversely affect our business.

The real estate industry is fragmented and highly competitive. We compete with numerous homebuilders, including a number that are
substantially larger and have greater financial resources. We also compete with subdivision developers and land development companies, some
of which are themselves homebuilders or affiliates of homebuilders. Homebuilders compete for customers, desirable financing, land, building
materials

S-8
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and subcontractor labor. Competition for home orders is primarily based upon price, style, financing provided to prospective purchasers, location
of property, quality of homes built, warranty service and general reputation in the community. We, through our mortgage lending subsidiary
HomeAmerican, also compete with numerous banks, thrifts and other mortgage bankers, many of which are larger and have greater resources
than we do.

Our business is subject to numerous environmental and other governmental regulations. These regulations could give rise to significant
additional liabilities or expenditures, or restrictions on our business, any of which could adversely affect our business.

We are subject to continuing compliance requirements mandated by applicable federal, state and local statutes, ordinances, rules and
regulations, including zoning and land use ordinances, building, plumbing and electrical codes, contractors licensing laws and health and safety
regulations and laws (including, but not limited to, those of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration). Various localities in which we
operate have imposed (or may impose in the future) fees on developers to fund schools, open space, road improvements and low and moderate
income housing.

From time to time, various municipalities in which we operate restrict or place moratoriums on the availability of utilities, including water
and sewer taps. Additionally, certain jurisdictions in which we operate have proposed or enacted growth initiatives which may restrict the
number of building permits available in any given year. Although we can give you no assurances as to future conditions or governmental
actions, we believe that we have, or can obtain, an adequate number of water and sewer taps and building permits for our land inventory and
land held for development.

Our homebuilding operations also are affected by environmental considerations pertaining to availability of water, municipal sewage
treatment capacity, land use, hazardous waste disposal, naturally occurring radioactive materials, building materials, population density and
preservation of the natural terrain and vegetation. The environmental laws applicable to any given homebuilding project vary greatly according
to a particular site s location, environmental conditions and the present and former uses. These environmental laws may:

result in project delays;
cause us to incur substantial compliance and other costs; and/or

prohibit or severely restrict homebuilding activity in certain environmentally sensitive regions or areas.

Product liability litigation and warranty claims that arise in the ordinary course of business may be costly, which could adversely affect our
business.

As a homebuilder, we are subject to construction defect and home warranty claims, including moisture intrusion and related mold claims,
arising in the ordinary course of business. These claims are common to the homebuilding industry and can be costly. In addition, the costs of
insuring against construction defect and product liability claims are high and the amount of coverage offered by insurance companies is currently
limited. There can be no assurance that this coverage will not be further restricted and become more costly. If we are not able to obtain adequate
insurance against these claims, we may experience losses that could hurt our business.

The level of our indebtedness could adversely affect our financial condition and prevent us from fulfilling our obligations on the notes.

We have, and after consummation of this offering will continue to have, significant debt service obligations. As of September 30, 2002,
after giving pro forma effect to this offering, we would have had total
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consolidated indebtedness of $ million. The degree to which we are leveraged could have important consequences to you, including:

our ability to obtain additional financing for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions, debt service requirements or other
purposes may be limited;

a portion of our cash flows from operations must be used to pay principal and interest on the notes and other indebtedness, which will
reduce the funds available to us for other purposes;

our level of indebtedness could limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business; and

our indebtedness could make us more vulnerable in the event of a downturn in our business or in general economic conditions.

Our ability to meet our debt service and other obligations will depend upon our future performance and we cannot assure you that we will
be able to meet such obligations. We are engaged in businesses that are substantially affected by changes in economic cycles, and our revenues
and earnings vary with the level of general economic activity in the markets in which we build homes, many of which are beyond our control.
Our ability to meet our debt service obligations may also be affected by changes in prevailing interest rates, as borrowings under certain of our
existing credit facilities bear interest at floating rates. See Capitalization.

In the event that internally generated funds and amounts available under our existing credit facilities are not sufficient to fund our capital
expenditures and our debt service obligations, including the notes, we would be required to raise additional funds through the sale of equity
securities, the refinancing of all or part of our indebtedness or the sale of assets. These alternatives are dependent upon financial, business and
other general economic factors affecting us, many of which are beyond our control, and we cannot assure you that any of the alternatives would
be available to us. While we believe that cash flow generated by operations, along with borrowing availability under existing credit facilities,
will provide adequate sources of long-term liquidity, a significant drop in operating cash flows resulting from economic conditions, competition
or other uncertainties beyond our control could increase the need for refinancing, new capital or both.

Our obligations under debt securities issued under the 1998 Indenture, as defined in the section Description of Notes, could also have an
impact on your investment in the notes. Upon the occurrence of certain events that constitute a change of control of the Company, the holders of
debt securities issued under the 1998 Indenture could require us to repurchase all of such debt securities at a price equal to 101% of their
principal amount, together with accrued and unpaid interest. Our ability to repurchase such debt securities upon a change of control may be
effectively limited by the terms of our and our subsidiaries then existing contractual obligations. In addition, we may not have adequate financial
resources to effect such a repurchase, and we cannot assure you that we would be able to obtain such resources through a refinancing of the debt
securities to be repurchased or otherwise. Moreover, our failure to repurchase all of the debt securities tendered for purchase under the 1998
Indenture may amount to a default under the indenture governing the notes. See Description of Notes Events of Default. In addition, the
indenture governing these notes does not provide holders with a change of control put.

The notes are unsecured and effectively subordinated to our secured indebtedness and structurally subordinated to all of the liabilities of our
subsidiaries that do not guarantee the notes.

The notes are our general senior unsecured obligations, ranking equal in right of payment with our existing and any future unsubordinated
indebtedness. Because they are unsecured, however, the notes will be junior to any of our secured indebtedness as to claims against the assets
securing such indebtedness. The notes will be effectively subordinated to all of the liabilities of our subsidiaries that do not guarantee the notes,
including HomeAmerican. In the event of bankruptcy, liquidation or reorganization of any of the non-guarantor subsidiaries, holders of their
indebtedness and their trade creditors will generally be entitled to payment on their claims from assets of those subsidiaries before any assets are
made available for distribution to us. At September 30, 2002, our non-guarantor subsidiaries had approximately $90.1 million of indebted-
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ness reflected on our consolidated balance sheet. The indenture governing the notes will permit us to incur significant amounts of additional
indebtedness including secured indebtedness.

Our company structure may affect your investment and our ability to service our indebtedness.

Substantially all of our operations are conducted through our homebuilding subsidiaries and HomeAmerican. As a result, we are dependent
upon our subsidiaries results of operations and rely on dividends, advances and transfers of funds from our subsidiaries to generate the funds
necessary to meet our ongoing debt service obligations, including payment of our obligations under the notes. Our subsidiaries ability to pay
such dividends or make such advances and transfers will be subject to, among other things, applicable state law and contractual restrictions
imposed by existing and future agreements and debt instruments that we or our subsidiaries have or may enter into.

The interests of certain control persons may be adverse to the holders of these notes.

Larry A. Mizel, David D. Mandarich and other of our affiliates own, directly or indirectly, in the aggregate, approximately 29% of our
outstanding common stock. Such persons may effectively be able to elect our entire board of directors and control our management, operations
and affairs. Circumstances may occur in which the interest of the controlling shareholders could be in conflict with your interests. In addition,
such persons may have an interest in pursuing transactions that, in their judgment, enhance the value of their equity investment in us, even
though such transactions may involve risks to you.

Natural disasters could adversely affect our business.

The climates and geology of many of the states in which we operate, including California, present increased risks of natural disasters. To the
extent that hurricanes, severe storms, earthquakes, droughts, floods, wildfires or other natural disasters or similar events occur, the homebuilding
industry in general, and our business in particular, in such states may be adversely affected.

Federal and state laws allow courts, under specific circumstances, to void guarantees and to require you to return payments received from
guarantors.

The notes will be guaranteed by certain of our existing and future domestic subsidiaries. The guarantees may be subject to review under
U.S. federal bankruptcy law and comparable provisions of state fraudulent conveyance laws if a bankruptcy or reorganization case or lawsuit is
commenced by or on behalf of our or one of a guarantor s unpaid creditors. Under these laws, if a court were to find in a bankruptcy or
reorganization case or lawsuit that, at the time any guarantor issued its guarantee of the notes:

it issued the guarantee to delay, hinder or defraud present or future creditors; or
it received less than reasonably equivalent value or fair consideration for issuing the guarantee at the time it issued the guarantee and

it was insolvent or rendered insolvent by reason of issuing the guarantee, and the application of the proceeds of the notes of the
guarantee; or

it was engaged, or about to engage, in a business or transaction for which its remaining unencumbered assets constituted
unreasonably small capital to carry on its business; or

it intended to incur, or believed that it would incur, debts beyond its ability to pay as they mature; or

it was a defendant in an action for money damages, or had a judgment for money damages docketed against it if, in either case,
after final judgment, the judgment is unsatisfied;
then the court could void the obligations under such guarantee, subordinate the guarantee to that of the guarantor s other debt or take other action
detrimental to you and the guarantees of the notes.
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The measures of insolvency for purposes of fraudulent transfer laws vary depending upon the law of the jurisdiction that is being applied in
any proceeding to determine whether a fraudulent transfer had occurred. Generally, however, a person would be considered insolvent if, at the
time it incurred the debt:

the present fair salable value of its assets was less than the amount that would be required to pay its probable liability on its existing debts,
including contingent liabilities, as they become absolute and mature; or

it could not pay its debts as they become due.

We cannot be sure as to the standard that a court would use to determine whether or not the guarantors were solvent at the relevant time, or,
regardless of the standard that the court uses, that the issuance of the guarantees would not be voided or the guarantees would not be
subordinated to the guarantors other debt. If such case were to occur, the guarantee could also be subject to the claim that, because the guarantee
was incurred for the benefit of M.D.C. Holdings, Inc., and only indirectly for the benefit of the guarantor, the obligations of the applicable
guarantor were incurred for less than fair consideration.

Based upon financial and other information currently available to us, we believe that the debt evidenced by the guarantees is being incurred
for proper purposes and in good faith. We believe that the guarantors:

are solvent and will continue to be solvent after issuing the guarantees;
will have sufficient capital for carrying on the business we intend to conduct after this offering is completed; and

will be able to service their indebtedness as it becomes due.
We cannot assure you that an active trading market will develop for these notes.

The notes are a new issue of securities. There is no active public trading market for the notes. We intend to apply for listing of the notes and
the guarantees on the New York Stock Exchange; however, we cannot assure you that the notes and guarantees will be so listed. In addition, we
cannot assure you that any market or that an active trading market will develop for your notes, that you will be able to sell your notes, or that,
even if you can sell your notes, you will be able to sell them at an acceptable price.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We estimate that we will receive net proceeds from the offering, after deducting the underwriters discount and commissions and before
offering expenses, of approximately $ million. We intend to use the proceeds from this offering to repay certain outstanding indebtedness
under our homebuilding line of credit and for general corporate purposes. As of September 30, 2002, there was $255 million of indebtedness
outstanding under our homebuilding line of credit at interest rates ranging from 3.3125% to 4.75%. Prior to the application for the foregoing
purposes, we may invest a portion of the proceeds from this offering in short-term investments.

Borrowings under our homebuilding line of credit had a weighted average interest rate of 3.4% as of September 30, 2002. The
homebuilding line of credit matures on July 29, 2006.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the capitalization of the Company as of September 30, 2002, on an historical and as adjusted basis to reflect
the sale by the Company of the notes offered hereby and the application of the estimated proceeds therefrom as described under Use of Proceeds.

September 30, 2002

Actual As Adjusted(1)

(unaudited)

(dollars in thousands)

Debt:

Corporate and homebuilding
Line of credit $ 255,000 $
8 3/8% Senior Notes due 2008 174,551 174,551

% Senior Notes due 20 0

Total corporate and homebuilding debt 429,551

Financial services line of credit 90,060 90,060
Total debt 519,611

Stockholders Equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value; 25,000,000 shares authorized;

no shares issued 0 0
Common stock, $.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares

authorized; 31,781,000 shares issued 318 318
Additional paid-in capital 371,039 371,039
Retained earnings 446,548 446,548
Unearned restricted stock (412) 412)
Accumulated other comprehensive income 93 93
817,586 817,586
Less treasury stock at cost, 5,131,000 shares (62,624) (62,624)
Total stockholders equity 754,962 754,962

Total capitalization $1,274,573 $
| I

(1)  As adjusted to reflect this offering of $ aggregate principal amount of notes.
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BUSINESS

Our business consists of two segments, homebuilding and financial services. In our homebuilding segment, through separate subsidiaries,
we are engaged in the design, construction and sale of single-family homes in nine states  Arizona, California, Colorado, Maryland, Nevada,
Texas, Utah, Virginia, and West Virginia. In the financial services segment, our wholly owned subsidiary HomeAmerican also provides
mortgage financing primarily for our home buyers.

Our strategy is to build homes generally for the first-time and move-up buyer, the largest group of prospective home buyers. The base prices
for these homes generally range from approximately $90,000 to $500,000, although we also build homes with base prices over $1,000,000. The
average selling price of our homes closed in the first nine months of 2002 and in 2001 and 2000 was $255,700, $254,100 and $227,300,
respectively.

As part of our land inventory policy, we generally limit new projects to no more than a two-year supply of lots to avoid overexposure to any
single sub-market. We also acquire finished lots using rolling options and finished lots in phases for cash. If potential returns justify the risk,
land is acquired for development. Our asset management committee, composed of members of corporate senior management, meets weekly to
review all proposed land acquisitions and takedowns of lots under option.

Homes are designed and built to meet local customer preferences. We are a general contractor for all of our projects and retain
subcontractors for site development and home construction. We generally build single-family detached homes, except in Virginia and Maryland,
where we also build a limited number of townhomes.

HomeAmerican is a full service mortgage lender with offices in each of our markets. Because it provides or brokers mortgage loans for
more than 80% of our home buyers, HomeAmerican is an integral part of our homebuilding business.

Homebuilding Segment

General. Our homebuilding business consists principally of the acquisition of finished lots and, to a lesser extent, land for development in
our homebuilding activities; and the design, construction and sale of single-family residential homes. These operations are financed primarily
with publicly traded debt, bank lines of credit and internally generated funds.

We are among the ten largest homebuilders in the United States, building and selling homes under the name Richmond American Homes.
We are a major regional homebuilder, with a significant presence in a number of selected growth markets. We are the largest homebuilder in
Colorado; among the top five builders in Northern Virginia, Tucson, Phoenix and Las Vegas; among the top ten builders in suburban Maryland,
Northern California and Southern California, and have recently entered the Salt Lake City and Dallas/ Fort Worth markets. We believe a
significant presence in these markets enables us to compete effectively for home sales, land acquisition opportunities and subcontractor labor.

We design, build and sell quality homes at affordable prices, generally for the first-time and move-up buyer. Homes are constructed
according to basic designs based on local customer preferences. As the general contractor, we supervise the development and construction of all
of our projects and employ subcontractors for site development and home construction.

In an effort to reduce the effects of volatile economic conditions in any single market, our operations are diversified geographically into
markets with prospects for significant long-term economic, population and employment growth. Additionally, we monitor each of our markets
and allocate capital based on our assessment of the current and anticipated strength of these markets. The following table shows our geographic
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diversification over the first nine months of 2002 and the last three years, as represented by home sales revenues in each of our markets.

Home Sales Revenues

Home Sales
Revenues Percent
Nine Months of Total
Ended September 30, Year Ended December 31, September 30,
2002 2001 2001 2000 1999 2002 2001
(unaudited) (unaudited)

(dollars in thousands)

Arizona $ 234,032 $ 247,628 $ 346,582 $ 228,550 $ 260,224 15% 18%
California 423,780 396,960 611,899 443,332 434,553 28% 28%
Colorado 525,804 505,538 716,313 659,549 519,870 35% 36%
Maryland 64,986 52,908 71,809 74,669 65,953 4% 4%
Nevada 132,407 90,049 133,548 111,108 83,342 9% 6%
Utah 10,038 0 0 0 0 1% 0%
Virginia 119,177 120,038 196,656 183,900 162,577 8% 8%
Total $1,510,224 $1,413,121 $2,076,807 $1,701,108 $1,526,519 100% 100%
I I I I I I I

Housing. We build homes in a number of basic series, each designed to appeal to a different segment of the home buyer market. Within
each series we build several models, each with a different floor plan, elevation and standard and optional features. Differences in sales prices of
similar models in any series depend primarily upon location and design specifications. The series of homes offered at a particular location is
based on customer preference, lot size, the area s demographics and the requirements, if any, of the local municipalities.

Design centers are located at our homebuilding divisions in Denver, Colorado Springs, Northern Colorado, Phoenix, Tucson, Northern
California, Southern California, Las Vegas and Virginia. Home buyers can choose their homes, select finishes and upgrades and arrange
financing within a short time of their decision to purchase one of our homes. The design centers, which also are planned for our Maryland
division, not only provide our customers with a convenient way to select upgrades and options for their new homes, but also provide us with an
additional source of revenue and profit.

We maintain varying levels of inventories of unsold homes in each of the markets in which we operate. Unsold homes in various stages of
completion enable us to meet the immediate and near-term demands of prospective home buyers. At September 30, 2002, we had approximately
450 unsold homes throughout all of our markets, of which 87 were completed.

Land Acquisition and Development. We purchase finished lots using option contracts and in phases or in bulk for cash. When estimated
potential returns justify the risk, we acquire entitled land for development into finished lots. In making land purchases, we consider a number of
factors, including projected returns, sales prices of homes to be built on the lots, population and employment growth patterns, proximity to
developed areas and estimated costs of development. Generally, we acquire finished lots and land for development only in areas which will
have, among other things, available building permits, utilities, and suitable zoning and entitlements. We attempt to maintain a supply of finished
lots sufficient to enable us to begin construction as soon as practical after a contract for sale is executed. This approach is intended to minimize
our risk of shortages of labor and building materials. Increases in the cost of finished lots may reduce future home gross margins to the extent
that market conditions would not allow us to recover the higher costs of land through higher sales prices.

We have the right to acquire a portion of the land we will require in future periods utilizing option contracts, in some cases on a rolling
basis. Generally, in an option contract, we obtain the right to purchase lots in varying stages of completion in consideration for an option deposit.
In the event we elect not to purchase the finished lots within a specified period of time, the agreements limit our loss to the option deposit,
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option agreements with approximately $18.5 million in cash option deposits at risk. Because of increased demand for finished lots in certain of
our markets, our ability to acquire finished lots using rolling options has been reduced or become significantly more expensive.

We own various undeveloped parcels of real estate, most of which we intend to develop into finished lots. We generally develop our land in
phases to limit our risk with regard to a particular project and to maximize the efficient use of available liquidity. Building permits and utilities

are available and zoning is suitable for our current intended use for substantially all of our undeveloped land. When developed, these lots

generally will be used in our homebuilding activities, although a limited number of lots may be sold to others.

The table below shows the carrying value of land and land under development, by state, as of September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999.

Arizona
California
Colorado
Maryland
Nevada
Texas
Utah
Virginia

Total

December 31,
September 30,
2002 2001 2000 1999
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)

$ 98,547 $ 70,602 $ 50,937 $ 29,426
116,855 110,010 149,088 161,508
144,332 165,228 126,524 74,117
22,141 10,630 6,020 9,853
105,046 44,103 26,546 27,419
2,298 0 0 0
12,866 0 0 0
102,632 49,929 29,596 6,357
$604,717 $450,502 $388,711 $308,680
I I I I

The table below shows the number of lots owned and under option, by state, as of September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001, 2000 and

1999.

Lots Owned
Arizona
California
Colorado
Maryland
Nevada
Texas

Utah
Virginia

December 31,
September 30,
2002 2001 2000 1999
(unaudited)
(dollars in thousands)

3,624 3,099 2,298 1,976
1,966 1,632 1,589 2,070
5,103 5,777 5,905 5,096
230 125 109 188
3,281 1,380 680 857
74 0 0 0
668 0 0 0
2,029 1,511 1,052 265
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Lots Under Option
Arizona

California

Colorado

Maryland

Nevada

Texas

Utah

Virginia

Total
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16,975

519
949
931
1,049
1,032
489
247
1,072

13,524

1,558
1,374
1,163
536
517

911

6,059

11,633

1,720
1,030
3,498
500
39

1,344

8,131

10,452

1,724
632
3,682
204
50

1,771

8,063
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Labor and Raw Materials. Generally, the materials we use in our homebuilding operations are standard items carried by major suppliers.
We generally contract for most of our materials and labor at a fixed price during the anticipated construction period of our homes. This allows us
to mitigate the risks associated with increases in building materials and labor costs between the time construction begins on a home and the time
it is closed. Increases in the costs of building materials, particularly lumber, and of finished lots and subcontracted labor, may affect future home
gross margins to the extent that market conditions prevent the recovery of increased costs through higher sales prices. To varying degrees, we
experienced shortages in the availability of building materials and/or labor in 2001 and the first nine months of 2002 in each of our markets,
which resulted in delays in the delivery of homes under construction. We may experience shortages and delays in the future which may result in
delays in the delivery of homes under construction, reduced home gross margins or both.

Seasonal Nature of Business. Our business is seasonal to the extent that our Colorado, Maryland, Northern California, Utah and Virginia
operations encounter weather-related slowdowns. Delays in development and construction activities resulting from these adverse weather
conditions increase our risk of buyer cancellation and higher costs for interest, materials and labor. In addition, home buyer preferences and
demographics influence the seasonal nature of our business.

Backlog. As of September 30, 2002 and 2001, homes under contract, but not yet delivered, totaled 5,098 and 3,924, respectively, with an
estimated sales value of $1.35 billion and $1.05 billion, respectively. Based on our past experience, assuming no significant change in market
conditions and mortgage interest rates, we anticipate that approximately 70% to 75% of our September 30, 2002 backlog will close under
existing sales contracts during the remainder of 2002 and the first six months of 2003. The remaining 25% to 30% of the homes in backlog are
not expected to close due to cancellations.

Marketing and Sales. Our homes are sold under various commission arrangements by our own sales personnel and through the realtor
community by cooperating brokers and referrals. In marketing homes, we primarily use on-site model homes, advertisements in local
newspapers, radio, billboards and other signage, magazines and illustrated brochures. All of our homes are sold with a ten-year limited warranty
issued by an independent warranty company.

Competition. The homebuilding industry is fragmented and highly competitive. We compete with numerous homebuilders, including a
number that are larger and have greater financial resources. Homebuilders compete for customers, desirable financing, land, building materials
and subcontractor labor. Competition for home orders primarily is based upon price, style, financing provided to prospective purchasers, location
of property, quality of homes built, customer service and general reputation in the community. We also compete with subdivision developers and
land development companies when acquiring land.

Mortgage Interest Rates. Our operations are dependent upon the availability and cost of mortgage financing. Increases in home mortgage
interest rates may reduce the demand for homes and home mortgages and, generally, will reduce home mortgage financing activity. We are
unable to predict future changes in home mortgage interest rates or the impact such changes may have on our operating activities and results of
operations.

Regulation. Our operations are subject to continuing compliance requirements mandated by applicable federal, state and local statutes,
ordinances, rules and regulations, including zoning and land use ordinances, building, plumbing and electrical codes, contractors licensing laws,
state insurance laws, federal and state human resources laws and regulations and health and safety regulations and laws (including, but not
limited to, those of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration). Various localities in which we operate have imposed (or may impose in
the future) fees on developers to fund schools, road improvements and low and moderate income housing.

From time to time, various municipalities in which we operate restrict or place moratoriums on the availability of utilities, including water
and sewer taps. Additionally, certain jurisdictions in which we operate have proposed or enacted growth initiatives which may restrict the
number of building permits available in
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any given year. Although no assurances can be given as to future conditions or governmental actions, we believe that we have, or can obtain,
water and sewer taps and building permits for our current land inventory and land held for development.

Our homebuilding operations also are affected by environmental laws and regulations pertaining to availability of water, municipal sewage
treatment capacity, land use, hazardous waste disposal, naturally occurring radioactive materials, building materials, population density and
preservation of endangered species, natural terrain and vegetation. Due to these considerations, we generally obtain an environmental site
assessment for parcels of land that we acquire. The particular environmental laws and regulations that apply to any given homebuilding project
vary greatly according to the site s location, the site s environmental conditions and the present and former use of the site. These environmental
laws and regulations may result in project delays; cause us to incur substantial compliance and other costs; and/or prohibit or severely restrict
homebuilding activity in certain environmentally sensitive regions or areas.

Financial Services Segment

Mortgage Lending Operations

General. HomeAmerican is a full-service mortgage lender originating mortgage loans primarily for our home buyers and, to a lesser extent,
for others on a spot basis through offices located in each of our markets. HomeAmerican also brokers mortgage loans for origination by outside
lending institutions for our home buyers. HomeAmerican is the principal originator of mortgage loans for our home buyers.

HomeAmerican is authorized to originate Federal Housing Administration-insured, or FHA, Veterans Administration-guaranteed, or VA,
Federal National Mortgage Association, or FNMA, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, or FHLMC, and conventional mortgage loans.
HomeAmerican is also an authorized loan servicer for FNMA, FHLMC and the Government National Mortgage Association and, as such is
subject to the rules and regulations of such organizations. Through early 1999, HomeAmerican also purchased loans and the related servicing
rights from unaffiliated loan correspondents. The origination fees for these loans were retained by the correspondents. Home American does not
intend to purchase mortgage loans from correspondents in the future.

Substantially all of the mortgage loans originated or purchased by HomeAmerican are sold to private investors within 40 days of origination
or purchase. HomeAmerican uses its secured warehouse line of credit, other collateralized borrowings and internally generated funds to finance
these mortgage loans until they are sold.

Mortgage loan origination volume is dependent on factors such as competition, the economy and interest rates. Generally, lower interest
rates allow additional first-time home buyers to enter the market and existing home owners to move up to larger new homes.

Portfolio of Mortgage Loan Servicing. Mortgage loan servicing involves the collection of principal, interest, taxes and insurance premiums
from the borrower and the remittance of such funds to the mortgage loan investor, local taxing authorities and insurance companies, for which
the servicer is paid a fee. HomeAmerican obtains the servicing rights related to the mortgage loans it originates. Certain mortgage loan servicing
rights are sold servicing released (included with the sale of the corresponding mortgage loans). The servicing rights on mortgage loans not sold
servicing released generally are sold in bulk at a later date. HomeAmerican has sold, and intends to sell in the future, mortgage loan servicing.

As a mortgage loan servicer, HomeAmerican is generally required to advance to the owner of the mortgage, mortgage payments on loans
that are delinquent or in foreclosure. To the extent that these and other advances by HomeAmerican are not collected or reimbursed by the
mortgage loan insurer or guarantor, HomeAmerican incurs losses. In the past these amounts have not been material.

HomeAmerican s portfolio of mortgage loan servicing at September 30, 2002 consisted of servicing rights with respect to 2,228
single-family loans, approximately 92% of which were less than two years old. These loans are secured by mortgages on properties in ten states,
with interest rates on the loans ranging from
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approximately 2.95% to 11.375% and averaging 6.493%. The underlying value of a servicing portfolio generally is determined based on (i) the
annual servicing fee rates applicable to the loans comprising the portfolio, which currently are .44% for FHA and VA loans and .25% for
conventional loans; and (ii) the interest rates on the loans in the servicing portfolio. Significant changes in mortgage interest rates may impact
the value of the our servicing portfolio.

As mortgage loan interest rates fluctuated during 2001 and the first nine months of 2002, the proportion of HomeAmerican s customers who
selected adjustable rate mortgages decreased to approximately 7.8% in 2001, compared with 16.2% in 2000, and increased to 17.4% in the first
nine months of 2002, compared with 6.4% for the same period in 2001. The value of mortgage servicing rights related to adjustable-rate
mortgages is substantially less than mortgage servicing rights related to fixed rate mortgage loans.

Pipeline. HomeAmerican s mortgage loans in process, or pipeline, which had not closed at September 30, 2002 had an aggregate principal
balance of $754 million. Approximately 70-75% of the pipeline at September 30, 2002 is anticipated to close during the nine months ending
June 30, 2003. If mortgage interest rates fall, a smaller percentage of these loans would be expected to close.

Forward Sales Commitments. HomeAmerican s operations are affected by, among other things, changes in mortgage interest rates.
HomeAmerican utilizes forward mortgage securities contracts to manage the interest rate risk on its fixed-rate mortgage loans owned and
rate-locked mortgage loans in the pipeline. Such contracts are the only significant financial derivative instrument utilized by us.

Competition. The mortgage industry is fragmented and highly competitive. In each of the areas in which it originates loans, Home American
competes with numerous banks, thrifts and other mortgage bankers, many of which are larger and have greater financial resources. Competition
primarily is based on pricing, loan terms, underwriting criteria and customer service.

Insurance Operations

American Home Title and Escrow Company provides title agency services to our home buyers in Virginia, Maryland and Colorado.
American Home Insurance Agency, Inc. offers homeowners, auto and other types of casualty insurance to home buyers in all of our markets.
Both companies are wholly owned subsidiaries.

Employees
At September 30, 2002, we employed approximately 2,050 persons. We consider our employee relations to be satisfactory.
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DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

The following description of the particular terms of the Notes offered by this prospectus supplement augments, and to the extent
inconsistent replaces, the description of the terms and provisions of the debt securities under Description of Debt Securities in the accompanying
prospectus.

General

The Notes will be issued under an indenture dated as of , 2002, as supplemented by the Supplemental Indenture dated as of
, 2002 (as supplemented, the Indenture ), among the Company, the Guarantors and , as trustee (the Trustee ).

We have summarized selected provisions of the Indenture below. The following summary of certain provisions of the Indenture is not

necessarily complete and is subject to, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, all the provisions of the Indenture, including the definitions
of certain terms therein, and those terms made a part of the Indenture by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the TIA ). Copies of the
Indenture are available to prospective purchasers of the Notes upon request made to us at the address under Available Information. You should
read the Indenture for provisions that may be important to you. For purposes of this Description of Notes, referencesto we , our , us orthe

Company mean M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. and do not include any of its subsidiaries. Definitions of certain terms are set forth under Certain
Definitions and throughout this description. Capitalized terms that are used but not otherwise defined herein have the meanings assigned to them
in the Indenture.

Principal, Maturity and Interest

The Indenture does not limit the amount of debt securities that we may issue. We may issue debt securities under the Indenture from time to
time in one or more series. The Notes will constitute a separate series of debt securities under the Indenture and will therefore vote together as a
single class for purposes of determining whether holders of the requisite percentage in principal amount thereof have taken actions or exercised
rights they are entitled to take or exercise under the Indenture.

The Notes will mature on ,20 . The Notes will be initially limited to $ aggregate principal amount, but we may issue
additional Notes at any time on the same terms and conditions and with the same or different CUSIP number as the Notes we offer by this
prospectus supplement. Interest on the Notes will accrue at a rate of % per annum, will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of
twelve 30-day months and will be payable semiannually in arrears on each and (each an Interest Payment Date ), commencing on

,2003. We will pay interest to the persons in whose names the Notes are registered at the close of business on or
, as the case may be, before any Interest Payment Date.

The Notes will be unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the Company and will rank equally and ratably with our existing and future
unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness.

We conduct our operations through our subsidiaries and, therefore, we are primarily dependent on the earnings and cash flows of our
subsidiaries to meet our debt service obligations.

Any right that we have or that our creditors have to participate in the assets of any of our subsidiaries upon any liquidation or reorganization
of any such subsidiary will be subject to the prior claims of that subsidiary s creditors, including trade creditors. Accordingly, the Notes will also
be effectively subordinated to the creditors of our subsidiaries. The Notes will, however, have the benefit of the Guarantees from the Guarantors,
which consist of certain of our homebuilding subsidiaries. The Guarantees from the Guarantors, however, are unsecured and, accordingly, will
be effectively subordinated to the secured debt of the Guarantors. Our subsidiaries are separate and distinct legal entities and have no obligation,
contingent or otherwise, to pay any amounts due pursuant to the Notes or to make any funds available therefor, whether by dividends, loans or
other payments, other than as expressly provided in the Guarantees. The payment of dividends or the making of loans and advances to us by our
subsidiaries are subject to contractual, statutory or regulatory restrictions, are contingent upon the earnings of those subsidiaries and are subject
to various business considerations.
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We expect that payments of principal, premium, if any, and interest to owners of beneficial interests in Notes held in global form will be
made in accordance with the procedures of The Depository Trust Company ( DTC ) and its participants in effect from time to time. DTC will act
as the Depositary for the global Notes.

The Notes will not be entitled to the benefit of any sinking fund or mandatory redemption provisions.
The Notes will be issued only in fully registered form without coupons, in denominations of $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000.

The principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Notes will be payable, and, subject to the restrictions on transfer described herein, the
Notes may be surrendered for registration of transfer or exchange, at the office or agency maintained by us for that purpose in the Borough of
Manbhattan, The City of New York; provided that payments of interest may be made at our option by check mailed to the address of the persons
entitled thereto or by wire transfer to an account maintained by the payee with a bank located in the United States. The office or agency initially
maintained by us for the foregoing purposes shall be the office of the Trustee. No service charge will be made for any registration of transfer or
exchange of the Notes, but we may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection
herewith.

If any Interest Payment Date or maturity date of the Notes is not a business day at any place of payment, then payment of principal,
premium, if any, and interest need not be made at such place of payment on that date but may be made on the next succeeding business day at
that place of payment, and no interest will accrue on the amount payable for the period from and after such Interest Payment Date or maturity
date, as the case may be.

The Indenture does not limit the amount of indebtedness that we or our subsidiaries may issue. The Indenture does not contain covenants or
other provisions designed to afford holders of the Notes protection in the event of a highly leveraged transaction, change in credit rating or other
similar occurrence.

We expect that interests in the global Notes will trade in DTC s Same-Day Funds Settlement System and secondary market trading activity
in these interests will therefore be required by DTC to settle in immediately available funds.

Guarantees

Payment of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Notes will be guaranteed fully unconditionally, jointly and severally, by certain
of our homebuilding subsidiaries. Each Guarantee will be an unsecured senior obligation of the Guarantor issuing such Guarantee, ranking equal
in right of payment with all of such Guarantor s existing and future unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness.

The Indenture provides that, in the event any Guarantee would constitute or result in a violation of any applicable fraudulent conveyance or
similar law of any relevant jurisdiction, the liability of the Guarantor under such Guarantee shall be reduced to the maximum amount, after
giving effect to all other contingent and other liabilities of such Guarantor, permissible under the applicable fraudulent conveyance or similar
law.

The Indenture provides that any subsidiary of the Company that provides a guarantee of the Specified Indebtedness (as defined below),
other than Finance Subsidiaries, will guarantee the Notes. The Indenture provides that any Guarantor may be released from its Guarantee so long
as (1) no default or Event of Default exists or would result from release of such Guarantee, (2) the Guarantor being released has Consolidated
Net Worth of less than 5% of the Company Consolidated Net Worth as of the end of the most recent fiscal quarter, (3) the Guarantors released
from their Guarantees in any year-end period comprise in the aggregate less than 10% (or 15% if and to the extent necessary to permit us to cure
a default) of the Company s Consolidated Net Worth as of the end of the most recent fiscal quarter, (4) such release would not have a material
adverse effect on the homebuilding business of the Company and its subsidiaries and (5) the Guarantor is released from its guarantee(s) under
the Specified Indebtedness. If there are no
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guarantors under the Specified Indebtedness, Guarantors under the Indenture will be released from their Guarantees.

Optional Redemption

We may, at our option, redeem the Notes in whole at any time or in part from time to time, on at least 30 but not more than 60 days prior
notice, at a redemption price equal to the greater of the following amounts:

100% of their principal amount, and

the present value of the Remaining Scheduled Payments on the Notes being redeemed on the redemption date, discounted to the
redemption date, on a semiannual basis, at the Treasury Rate plus basis points ( %),
plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the Notes to the redemption date. In determining the redemption price and accrued interest,
interest shall be calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

If money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on the Notes to be redeemed is deposited with the Trustee on or
before the redemption date, on and after the redemption date interest will cease to accrue on the Notes (or such portions thereof) called for
redemption and the Notes will cease to be outstanding.

On and after the redemption date, interest will cease to accrue on the Notes or any portion of the Notes called for redemption (unless we
default in the payment of the redemption price and accrued interest). On or before the redemption date, we will deposit with a paying agent (or
the Trustee) money sufficient to pay the redemption price of and accrued interest on the Notes to be redeemed on that date. If less than all of the
Notes are to be redeemed, the Notes to be redeemed shall be selected by lot by DTC, in the case of Notes represented by a global security.

Certain Covenants

Restrictions on Secured Debt. The Indenture provides that the Company will not, and will not cause or permit a Restricted Subsidiary (other
than any Finance Subsidiary) to, create, incur, assume or guarantee any Secured Debt unless the Notes will be secured equally and ratably with
(or prior to) such Secured Debt, with certain exceptions. This restriction does not prohibit the creation, incurrence, assumption or guarantee of
Secured Debt which is secured by:

(1) Security Interests in model homes, homes held for sale, homes that are under contract for sale, contracts for the sale of homes, land
(improved or unimproved), manufacturing plants, warehouses or office buildings and fixtures and equipment located thereat or thereon;

(2) Security Interests in property at the time of its acquisition by the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary, including Capitalized Lease
Obligations, which Security Interests secure obligations assumed by the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary, or in the property of a
corporation or other entity at the time it is merged into or consolidated with the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary (other than Secured
Debt created in contemplation of the acquisition of such property or the consummation of such a merger or where the Security Interest
attaches to or affects the property of the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary prior to such transaction);

(3) Security Interests arising from conditional sales agreements or title retention agreements with respect to property acquired by the
Company or a Restricted Subsidiary;

(4) Security Interests incurred in connection with pollution control, industrial revenue, water, sewage or any similar item; and

(5) Security Interests securing Indebtedness of a Restricted Subsidiary owing to the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary that is wholly
owned (directly or indirectly) by the Company or Security Interests securing the Company s Indebtedness owing to a Guarantor.
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Additionally, such permitted Secured Debt includes any amendment, restatement, supplement, renewal, replacement, extension or
refunding, in whole or in part, of Secured Debt permitted at the time of the original incurrence thereof.

In addition, the Company and the Guarantors may create, incur, assume or guarantee Secured Debt, without equally and ratably securing the
Notes, if immediately thereafter the sum of (1) the aggregate principal amount of all Secured Debt outstanding (excluding Secured Debt
permitted under clauses (1) through (5) above and any Secured Debt in relation to which the Notes have been equally and ratably secured) and
(2) all Attributable Debt (as defined below) in respect of Sale and Lease-back Transactions (excluding Attributable Debt in respect of Sale and
Lease-back Transactions as to which the provisions of clauses (1) through (3) described under Limitation on Sale and Lease-back Transactions
have been complied with) as of the date of determination would not exceed 20% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets (as defined below).

The provisions described above with respect to limitations on Secured Debt are not applicable to Non-Recourse Indebtedness (as defined
below) by virtue of the definition of Secured Debt, and will not restrict the Company s or the Guarantors ability to create, incur, assume or
guarantee any unsecured Indebtedness, or of any Subsidiary which is not a Restricted Subsidiary to create, incur, assume or guarantee any
secured or unsecured Indebtedness.

Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions. The Indenture provides that we will not, and will not cause or permit a Restricted
Subsidiary to, enter into any Sale and Leaseback Transaction unless:

the net proceeds received therefrom are equal to or exceed the fair value of such property so leased, as determined by the Board of
Directors, chairman of the board, vice chairman, president or principal financial officer of the Company,

we or any of our Restricted Subsidiaries would be entitled to incur Secured Debt as described in  Restrictions on Secured Debt above,

we, or a Restricted Subsidiary, within 180 days of the effective date of any Sale and Leaseback Transaction, apply an amount equal to the
fair value of the property so leased to the retirement of our Funded Indebtedness,

the Sale and Leaseback Transaction relates to a sale which occurs within 180 days from the date of acquisition of that property by us or
any of our Restricted Subsidiaries or the date of the completion of construction or commencement of full operations on that property,
whichever is later, or

the Sale and Leaseback Transaction was consummated prior to the date of the Indenture.

Additional Guarantees. The Indenture provides that the Company shall not permit any Subsidiary that is not a Guarantor, directly or
indirectly, to guarantee any obligations of the Company under the Specified Indebtedness unless such Subsidiary simultaneously executes and
delivers to the Trustee a supplemental indenture, in a form reasonably satisfactory to the Trustee, pursuant to which such Subsidiary guarantees,
jointly and severally with all other Guarantors, on the same basis as the Specified Indebtedness is guaranteed, the Company s obligations under
the Indenture and the Notes. The Company shall deliver to the Trustee an opinion of counsel that such supplemental indenture has been duly
authorized, executed and delivered by such Subsidiary and, subject to customary exceptions, constitutes a valid and legally binding and
enforceable obligation of such Subsidiary.

SEC Reports. The Indenture provides that we will deliver to the Trustee and each Holder, within 15 days after we file the same with the
SEC, copies of all reports and information (or copies of such portions of any of the foregoing as the SEC may by rules and regulations
prescribe), if any, exclusive of exhibits, which we are required to file with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or
pursuant to the immediately following sentence. So long as any Notes remain outstanding, we shall file with the SEC such reports as may be
required pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange Act in respect of a security registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act. If we are not
subject to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act (or otherwise required to file reports pursuant to the immediately
preceding
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sentence), we shall deliver to the Trustee and to each Holder, within 15 days after it would have been required to file such information with the
SEC were it required to do so, financial statements, including any notes thereto (and, in the case of a fiscal year end, an auditors report by an
independent certified public accounting firm of established national reputation), and a Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations, substantially equivalent to that which we would have been required to include in such quarterly or annual
reports, information, documents or other reports if we had been subject to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act. We shall
also comply with the other provisions of TIA Section 314(a).

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets. Neither the Company nor the Guarantors will consolidate or merge into or sell, assign, transfer or
lease all or substantially all of our or their assets to another person unless:

(1) the person is a corporation organized under the laws of the United States of America or any state thereof;

(2) the person assumes by supplemental indenture all of the obligations of ours or such Guarantor, as the case may be, relating to the
Notes, the Guarantees and the Indenture, as the case may be; and

(3) immediately after the transaction no Event of Default exists; provided that this clause (3) will not restrict or be applicable to a
merger, consolidation or liquidation of a Guarantor with or into the Company or another Subsidiary that is wholly owned, directly or
indirectly, by the Company that is, or concurrently with the completion of such merger, consolidation or liquidation becomes, a Guarantor
or a Restricted Subsidiary that is wholly owned, directly or indirectly, by the Company.

Upon any such consolidation, merger, sale, assignment or transfer, the successor corporation will be substituted for the Company or such
Guarantor (including any merger or consolidation described in the proviso at the end of the immediately preceding sentence), as applicable,
under the Indenture. The successor corporation may then exercise every power and right of the Company or such Guarantor under the Indenture,
and the Company or such Guarantor, as applicable, will be released from all of its respective liabilities and obligations in respect of the Notes
and the Indenture. If the Company or any Guarantor leases all or substantially all of its assets, the lessee corporation will be the successor to the
Company or such Guarantor and may exercise every power and right of the Company or such Guarantor, as the case may be, under the
Indenture, but the Company or such Guarantor, as the case may be, will not be released from its respective obligations to pay the principal of and
premium, if any, and interest, if any, on the Notes.

Events of Default
An Event of Default with respect to the Notes is defined in the Indenture as being:

(1) default in the payment of interest on the Notes as and when the same becomes due and payable and the continuance of any such
failure for 30 days;

(2) default in the payment of all or any part of the principal or premium, if any, on the Notes when and as the same become due and
payable at maturity, at redemption, by declaration of acceleration or otherwise;

(3) default in the observance or performance of, or breach of, any covenant, agreement or warranty of the Company contained in the
Notes, the Indenture or a Supplemental Indenture (unless specifically dealt with elsewhere), and continuance of such default or breach for a
period of 60 days after there has been given, by registered or certified mail, to the Company by the Trustee, or to the Company and the
Trustee by Holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Notes, a written notice specifying such default or
breach, requiring it to be remedied and stating that such notice is a Notice of Default thereunder;

(4) a decree, judgment or order by a court of competent jurisdiction shall have been entered adjudging the Company or any of its
Significant Subsidiaries as bankrupt or insolvent, or approving as properly filed a petition in an involuntary case or proceeding seeking
reorganization of the Company or
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any of its Significant Subsidiaries under any bankruptcy or similar law, or a decree, judgment or order of a court of competent jurisdiction
directing the appointment of a receiver, liquidator, trustee, or assignee in bankruptcy or insolvency of the Company, any of its Significant
Subsidiaries, or of the assets or property of any such Person, or the winding up or liquidation of the affairs of any such Person, shall have

been entered, and the continuance of any such decree, judgment or order unstayed and in effect for a period of 90 consecutive days;

(5) the Company or any of its Significant Subsidiaries shall institute proceedings to be adjudicated a voluntary bankrupt (including
conversion of an involuntary proceeding into a voluntary proceeding), or shall consent to the filing of a bankruptcy proceeding against it, or
shall file a petition or answer or consent to the filing of any such petition, or shall consent to the appointment of a custodian, receiver,
liquidator, trustee, or assignee in bankruptcy or insolvency of it or any of its assets or property, or shall make a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors, or shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due, or shall, within the meaning of any
Bankruptcy Law, become insolvent, or fail generally to pay its debts as they become due;

(6) (a) the acceleration of any Indebtedness (other than Non-Recourse Indebtedness) of the Company or any of its Significant
Subsidiaries (in accordance with the terms of such Indebtedness and after giving effect to any applicable grace period set forth in the
documents governing such Indebtedness) that has an outstanding principal amount of $25,000,000 or more individually or $40,000,000 or
more in the aggregate to be immediately due and payable; provided that, in the event any such acceleration is withdrawn or otherwise
rescinded (including satisfaction of such Indebtedness) within a period of ten business days after such acceleration by the holders of such
Indebtedness, any Event of Default under this clause (6) will be deemed to be cured and any acceleration hereunder will be deemed
withdrawn or rescinded; or (b) the failure by the Company or any of its Significant Subsidiaries to make any principal, premium, interest or
other required payment in respect of Indebtedness (other than Non-Recourse Indebtedness) of the Company or any of its Significant
Subsidiaries with an outstanding aggregate principal amount of $25,000,000 or more individually or $40,000,000 or more in the aggregate
(after giving effect to any applicable grace period set forth in the documents governing such Indebtedness);

(7) one or more final nonappealable judgments (in the amount not covered by insurance or not reserved for) or the issuance of any
warrant of attachment against any portion of the property or assets (except with respect to Non-Recourse Indebtedness) of the Company or
any of its Restricted Subsidiaries, which are $25,000,000 or more individually or $40,000,000 or more in the aggregate, at any one time
rendered against the Company or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries by a court of competent jurisdiction and not bonded, satisfied or
discharged for a period (during which execution shall not be effectively stayed) of (a) 60 days after the judgment becomes final and such
court shall not have ordered or approved, and the parties shall not have agreed upon, the payment of such judgment at a later date or dates or
(b) 60 days after all or any part of such judgment is payable pursuant to any court order or agreement between the parties; or

(8) the Guarantee of any Guarantor shall fail to remain in full force and effect except in accordance with the Indenture or any action
shall be taken by any Guarantor to discontinue or to assert the invalidity or unenforceability of its Guarantee, or any Guarantor shall fail to
comply with any of the terms or provisions of its Guarantee, or any Guarantor denies that it has any further liability under its Guarantee or
gives notice to such effect.

The Indenture provides that if an Event of Default (other than an Event of Default described in clause (4) or (5) above) shall have occurred

and be continuing, either the Trustee or the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of debt securities issued under the Indenture
then outstanding may declare the principal amount of all the debt securities and interest, if any, accrued thereon to be due and payable
immediately, but upon certain conditions such declaration may be annulled and past defaults (except, unless cured, a default in payment of
principal of or interest on debt securities of that series) may be waived by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of
that series then outstanding. If an
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Event of Default described in clause (4) or (5) above occurs and is continuing, then the principal amount of all the debt securities shall become
and be immediately due and payable without any declaration or other act on the part of the Trustee or any holder.

The Indenture contains a provision entitling the Trustee, subject to the duty of the Trustee during default to act with the required standard of
care, to be indemnified by the holders of the Notes before proceeding to exercise any right or power under the Indenture at the request of the
holders of the Notes. The Indenture also provides that the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities issued
under the Indenture may direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or exercising
any trust or power conferred on such Trustee.

No holder of Notes will have any right to institute any proceeding with respect to the Indenture or for any remedy thereunder, unless: (1) the
holder shall have previously given the Trustee written notice of an Event of Default with respect to the Notes, (2) the holders of at least 25% in
aggregate principal amount of the outstanding debt securities issued under the Indenture shall have made written request, and offered reasonable
indemnity, to the Trustee to institute such proceeding as trustee, (3) the Trustee shall have failed to institute any such proceeding for 60 days
after its receipt of such notice and (4) no direction inconsistent with such written request shall have been given to the Trustee during the 60-day
period by the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities under the Indenture. However, any right of a holder of
Notes to receive payment of the principal of and any interest on the Notes on or after the dates expressed in the Notes and to institute suit for the
enforcement of any such payment on or after such dates shall not be impaired or affected without the consent of such holder.

The Indenture contains a covenant that we will file annually with the Trustee a certificate as to the absence of any default or specifying any
default that exists.

Certain Definitions

Attributable Debt means, in respect of a Sale and Leaseback Transaction, the present value (discounted at the weighted average effective
interest cost per annum of the outstanding debt securities of all series, compounded semiannually) of the obligation of the lessee for rental
payments during the remaining term of the lease included in such transaction, including any period for which such lease has been extended or
may, at the option of the lessor, be extended or, if earlier, until the earliest date on which the lessee may terminate such lease upon payment of a
penalty (in which case the obligation of the lessee for rental payments shall include such penalty), after excluding all amounts required to be paid
on account of maintenance and repairs, insurance, taxes, assessments, water and utility rates and similar charges.

Capitalized Lease Obligations of any Person means the obligations of such Person to pay rent or other amounts under a lease that is
required to be capitalized for financial reporting purposes in accordance with GAAP, and the amount of such obligations will be the capitalized
amount thereof determined in accordance with GAAP.

Capital Stock means any and all shares, interests, participations or other equivalents (however designated) of or in a Person s capital stock
or other equity interests, and options, rights or warrants to purchase such capital stock or other equity interests, whether now outstanding or
issued after the Issue Date, including, without limitation, all Preferred Stock of such Person if such Person is a corporation or membership
interests if such Person is a limited liability company and each general and limited partnership interest of such Person if such Person is a
partnership.

Comparable Treasury Issue means the United States Treasury security selected by the Reference Treasury Dealer as having a maturity
comparable to the remaining term of the Notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary
financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of such Notes.

Comparable Treasury Price means, with respect to any redemption date, (a) the average of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable
Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) on the third business day preceding such redemption date, as set
forth in the daily statistical release
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(or any successor release) published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and designated Composite 3:30 p.m. Quotations for

U.S. Government Securities or (b) if such release (or any successor release) is not published or does not contain such price on such business day,
(1) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer quotations for such redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest such Reference
Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (ii) if the Trustee obtains fewer than four such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such
quotations.

Consolidated Net Tangible Assets means the total amount of assets which would be included on a combined balance sheet of the
Company and the Guarantors under GAAP (less applicable reserves and other properly deductible items) after deducting therefrom:

(1) all short-term liabilities, except for (x) liabilities payable by their terms more than one year from the date of determination (or
renewable or extendible at the option of the obligor for a period ending more than one year after such date) and (y) liabilities in respect of
retiree benefits other than pensions for which the Restricted Subsidiaries are required to accrue pursuant to Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 106;

(2) investments in subsidiaries that are not Restricted Subsidiaries; and

(3) all goodwill, trade names, trademarks, patents, unamortized debt discount, unamortized expense incurred in the issuance of debt and
other intangible assets.

Consolidated Net Worth of any Person means the consolidated stockholders equity of the Person determined in accordance with GAAP.

Finance Subsidiary means any Subsidiary of the Company substantially all of whose operations consist of (a) the mortgage financing
business or (b) the insurance business.

Funded Indebtedness means notes, bonds, debentures or other similar evidences of Indebtedness for money borrowed which by their
terms mature at or are extendible or renewable at the option of the obligor to a date more than 12 months after the date of the creation of such
debt.

GAAP means generally accepted accounting principles set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting Principles Board
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or
in such other statements by such other entity as may be approved by a significant segment of the accounting profession of the United States, as
in effect on the date of the Indenture.

Guarantee means a guarantee (other than by endorsement of negotiable instruments for collection in the ordinary course of business),
direct or indirect, in any manner (including, without limitation, letters of credit and reimbursement agreements in respect thereof), of all or any
part of any Indebtedness.

Guarantors means M.D.C. Land Corporation, RAH of Texas, LP, RAH Texas Holdings, LLC, Richmond American Construction, Inc.,
Richmond American Homes of Arizona, Inc., Richmond American Homes of California, Inc., Richmond American Homes of California (Inland
Empire), Inc., Richmond American Homes of Colorado, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Maryland, Inc., Richmond American Homes of
Nevada, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Texas, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Utah, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Virginia,
Inc., and Richmond American Homes of West Virginia, Inc.; and any other Subsidiary of the Company that executes and delivers a guarantee of
the Notes pursuant to the provisions of the Indenture.

Indebtedness means (a) any liability of any Person (i) for borrowed money, or (ii) evidenced by a bond, note, debenture or similar
instrument (including a purchase money obligation) given in connection with the acquisition of any businesses, properties or assets of any kind
(other than a trade payable or a current liability arising in the ordinary course of business), or (iii) for the payment of money relating to a
Capitalized Lease Obligation or (iv) for all Redeemable Capital Stock valued at the greater of its voluntary or involuntary liquidation preference
plus accrued and unpaid dividends; (b) any liability of others described in the preceding clause (a) that such Person has guaranteed or that is
otherwise its legal liability; (c) all
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Indebtedness referred to in (but not excluded from) clauses (a) and (b) above of other Persons and all dividends of other Persons, the payment of
which is secured by (or for which the holder of such Indebtedness has an existing right, contingent or otherwise, to be secured by) any Security
Interest upon or in property (including, without limitation, accounts and contract rights) owned by such Person, even though such Person has not
assumed or become liable for the payment of such Indebtedness; and (d) any amendment, supplement, modification, deferral, renewal, extension
or refunding of any liability of the types referred to in clauses (a), (b) and (c) above.

Interest Payment Date means the stated due date of an installment of interest on the Notes.

1998 Indenture means the indenture dated as of January 28, 1998 between the Company and U.S. Bank National Association as trustee,
as amended or supplemented from time to time.

Non-Recourse Indebtedness means Indebtedness or other obligations secured by a lien on property to the extent that the liability for the
Indebtedness or other obligations is limited to the security of the property without liability on the part of the Company or any Restricted
Subsidiary (other than the Restricted Subsidiary which holds title to the property) for any deficiency.

Notes means the % Senior Notes due 20 issued under the Indenture, as supplemented from time to time in accordance
with the terms of the Indenture.

Person means any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint venture, incorporated or unincorporated
association, joint stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.

Preferred Stock of any Person means all Capital Stock of such Person which has a preference in liquidation or with respect to the
payment of dividends.

Redeemable Capital Stock means any Capital Stock of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that, either by its terms, by the terms of
any security into which it is convertible or exchangeable or otherwise, (a) is or upon the happening of an event or passage of time would be
required to be redeemed on or prior to the final stated maturity of the securities or (b) is redeemable at the option of the holder thereof at any
time prior to such final stated maturity or (c) is convertible into or exchangeable for debt securities at any time on or prior to such final stated
maturity.

Reference Treasury Dealer means (a) Salomon Smith Barney Inc., or one of the other underwriters (or their respective affiliates which
are Primary Treasury Dealers), and their respective successors; provided, however, that if any of the foregoing shall cease to be a primary
U.S. Government securities dealer in New York City (a Primary Treasury Dealer ), the Company will substitute therefor another Primary
Treasury Dealer, and (b) any other Primary Treasury Dealer(s) selected by us.

Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as
determined by the Trustee, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal
amount) quoted in writing to the Trustee by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m. on the third business day preceding such redemption
date.

Remaining Scheduled Payments means, with respect to any Note, the remaining scheduled payments of the principal thereof to be
redeemed and interest thereon that would be due after the related redemption date but for such redemption; provided, however, that if such
redemption date is not an Interest Payment Date with respect to such Note, the amount of the next succeeding scheduled interest payment
thereon will be reduced by the amount of interest accrued thereon to such redemption date.

Restricted Subsidiary means any Guarantor and any successor to such Guarantor.

Sale and Lease-back Transaction means a sale or transfer made by the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary (except a sale or transfer
made to the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary) of any property which is either (a) a manufacturing facility, office building or warehouse
whose book value equals or exceeds 1% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as of the date of determination or (b) another property (not
including a
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model home) which exceeds 5% of Consolidated Net Tangible Assets as of the date of determination, if such sale or transfer is made with the
agreement, commitment or intention of leasing such property to the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary for more than a three-year term.

Secured Debt means any Indebtedness, except Indebtedness of the Finance Subsidiaries, which is secured by (i) a Security Interest in any
of the property of the Company or any Restricted Subsidiary or (ii) a Security Interest in shares of stock owned directly or indirectly by the
Company or a Restricted Subsidiary in a corporation or in equity interests owned by the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary in a partnership or
other entity not organized as a corporation or in the Company s rights or the rights of a Restricted Subsidiary in respect of Indebtedness of a
corporation, partnership or other entity in which the Company or a Restricted Subsidiary has an equity interest. The securing in the foregoing
manner of any such Indebtedness which immediately prior thereto was not Secured Debt shall be deemed to be the creation of Secured Debt at
the time security is given.

Security Interests means any mortgage, pledge, lien, encumbrance or other security interest which secures the payment or performance of
an obligation.

Significant Subsidiary means any Subsidiary (a) whose revenues exceed 10% of our total consolidated revenues, in each case for the
most recent fiscal year, or (b) whose net worth exceeds 10% of our total stockholders equity, in each case as of the end of the most recent fiscal
year.

Specified Indebtedness means Indebtedness under (i) the Notes, (ii) the 1998 Indenture, and (iii) the Second Amended and Restated
Credit Agreement dated as of July 30, 2002, among the Company and the banks named therein, as amended or supplemented from time to time,
and any refinancing, extension, renewal or replacement of any of the foregoing.

Subsidiary means any Person of which at the time of determination by us, directly and/or indirectly through one or more Subsidiaries, we
own more than 50% of the shares of its Voting Stock.

Treasury Rate means, with respect to any redemption date, the rate per annum equal to the semiannual equivalent yield to maturity of the
Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the
Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date.

Voting Stock means any class or classes of Capital Stock pursuant to which the holders thereof have the general voting power under
ordinary circumstances to elect at least a majority of the board of directors, managers or trustees of any Person (irrespective of whether or not, at
the time, stock of any other class or classes shall have, or might have, voting power by reason of the happening of any contingency).

Modification and Waiver

We and the Trustee, with the consent of the holders of at least a majority of the principal amount of the outstanding Notes, may execute
supplemental indentures adding any provisions to or changing or eliminating any of the provisions of the Indenture or modifying the rights of the
holders of the Notes, except that no such supplemental indenture may, without the consent of the holder of each outstanding security affected by
the supplemental indenture, among other things:

(1) change the final maturity of the Notes, or reduce the rate or extend the time of payment of interest on the Notes, or reduce the
principal amount of the Notes, or impair the right to institute suit for payment of the Notes;

(2) change the redemption provisions or the definitions relating thereto in any manner adverse to the holders of the Notes;

(3) reduce the percentage of Notes whose consent the holders of which is required for any such supplemental indenture, for any waiver
of compliance with certain provisions of the Indenture or certain defaults under the Indenture and their consequences provided in the
Indenture; or

S-29

36



Edgar Filing: MDC HOLDINGS INC - Form 424B3

(4) modify any of the provisions regarding the modification of the Indenture, waivers of past defaults and waivers of certain covenants,
except to increase any percentage or to provide that certain other provisions of the Indenture cannot be modified or waived without the
consent of the holder of each outstanding security affected thereby.

Our Board of Directors does not have the power to waive any of the covenants of the Indenture.
We and the Trustee may modify or amend provisions of the Indenture without the consent of any holder for any of the following purposes:
(1) to evidence the succession of another Person to us or any Guarantor under the Indenture and the Notes;

(2) to add to our covenants or the covenants of any Guarantor for the benefit of the holders of the Notes or to surrender any right or
power conferred upon us or such Guarantor by the Indenture;

(3) to add Events of Default for the benefit of the holders of the Notes;
(4) to secure any debt securities under the Indenture;
(5) to establish the form or terms of the debt securities of any series;

(6) to add Guarantors;

(7) to provide for the acceptance of appointment by a successor Trustee or facilitate the administration of the trusts under the Indenture
by more than one Trustee;

(8) to close the Indenture to authentication and delivery of additional series of debt securities and to cure any ambiguity, defect or
inconsistency in the Indenture, provided such action does not adversely affect the interests of holders of the Notes; or

(9) to supplement any of the provisions of the Indenture to the extent necessary to permit or facilitate defeasance and discharge of the
Notes, provided that such action shall not adversely affect the interests of the holders of the Notes in any material respect.

The holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities may, on behalf of the holders of all debt securities,
waive any past default under the Indenture. However, they may not waive a default (1) in the payment of the principal of (or premium, if any) or
any interest on any debt security or (2) in respect of a covenant or provision which under the Indenture cannot be modified or amended without
the consent of the holder of each outstanding debt security affected.

Defeasance Provisions

Defeasance and Discharge. The Indenture provides that we will be discharged from any and all obligations in respect of the debt securities
of that series (except for certain obligations to register the transfer or exchange of debt securities, replace stolen, lost, destroyed or mutilated debt
securities, maintain offices or agencies and hold moneys for payment in trust) upon the deposit with the Trustee, in trust, of money, government
obligations or a combination thereof, which through the payment of interest and principal thereof in accordance with their terms will provide
money in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of (and premium, if any) and interest on, and any mandatory sinking fund payments in respect
of, the debt securities of that series on the stated maturity date of the payments in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and the debt
securities. This type of discharge may only occur if there has been a change in applicable federal law or we have received from, or there has
been published by, the United States Internal Revenue Service a ruling to the effect that the holders of the debt securities of that series will not
recognize income, gain or loss for federal income tax purposes as a result of that discharge and will be subject to federal income tax on the same
amount, in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if the discharge had not occurred. In addition, this type of
discharge may only occur so long as no Event of Default or event which, with notice or lapse of time, would become an Event of Default with
respect to the debt securities of that series has occurred and is continuing on the date that cash and/or government securities are deposited in trust
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and other conditions specified in the Indenture are satisfied. The term government obligations means securities of the government which issued
the currency in which the debt securities of the series are denominated or in which interest is payable or of government agencies backed by the
full faith and credit of that government.

Defeasance of Certain Covenants. The Indenture also provides that we may omit to comply with the covenants described above under

Certain Covenants with respect to the debt securities of that series if we comply with the following conditions. In order to exercise this option,
we will be required to deposit with the Trustee money, government obligations or a combination thereof which through the payment of interest
and principal thereof in accordance with their terms will provide money in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of (and premium, if any) and
interest on, and any mandatory sinking fund payments in respect of, the debt securities of that series on the stated maturity date of the payments
in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and the debt securities. We will also be required to deliver to the Trustee an opinion of counsel to
the effect that the deposit and related covenant defeasance will not cause the holders of the debt securities of that series to recognize income,
gain or loss for federal income tax purposes and that those holders will be subject to federal income tax on the same amount, in the same manner
and at the same times as would have been the case if the deposit and covenant defeasance had not occurred, and to satisfy other conditions
specified in the Indenture.

Covenant Defeasance and Events of Default. In the event we exercise our option to effect covenant defeasance with respect to the debt
securities of any series and those debt securities are declared due and payable because of the occurrence of any Event of Default, the amount of
money and government obligations on deposit with the Trustee will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the
time of their stated maturity dates but may not be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities at the time of the acceleration resulting
from such Event of Default. However, we shall remain liable for such payments.

Regarding the Trustee

is trustee under the Indenture, pursuant to which certain of our debt securities are outstanding and pursuant to which the Notes
are to be issued.

Book-Entry Delivery and Settlement

We will issue the Notes in the form of one or more permanent global securities in definitive, fully registered form. The global securities will
be deposited with or on behalf of The Depository Trust Company, referred to as DTC, and registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of
DTC, or will remain in the custody of the trustee in accordance with the FAST Balance Certificate Agreement between DTC and the Trustee.

DTC has advised us that:

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a banking organization within the meaning of the
New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a clearing corporation within the meaning of the New York Uniform
Commercial Code and a clearing agency registered under Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended;

DTC holds securities that its direct participants deposit with DTC and facilitates the settlement among direct participants of securities
transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes in direct
participants accounts, thereby eliminating the need for physical movement of securities certificates;

direct participants include securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and other organizations;
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DTC is owned by a number of its direct participants and by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange LL.C and
the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.;

access to the DTC system is also available to indirect participants such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies that
clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly; and

the rules applicable to DTC and its direct and indirect participants are on file with the SEC.

We have provided the following descriptions of the operations and procedures of DTC solely as a matter of convenience. These operations
and procedures are solely within the control of DTC and are subject to change by them from time to time. Neither we, the underwriters nor the
trustee take any responsibility for these operations or procedures, and you are urged to contact DTC or its participants directly to discuss these
matters.

We expect that under procedures established by DTC:

upon deposit of the global securities with DTC or its custodian, DTC will credit on its internal system the accounts of direct participants
designated by the underwriters with portions of the principal amounts of the global securities; and

ownership of the Notes will be shown on, and the transfer of ownership of the Notes will be effected only through, records maintained by
DTC or its nominee, with respect to interests of direct participants, and the records of direct and indirect participants, with respect to
interests of Persons other than participants.

The laws of some jurisdictions require that purchasers of securities take physical delivery of those securities in the form of a certificate. For
that reason, it may not be possible to transfer interests in a global security to those Persons. In addition, because DTC can act only on behalf of
its participants, who in turn act on behalf of Persons who hold interests through participants, the ability of a Person having an interest in a global
security to pledge or transfer that interest to Persons or entities that do not participate in DTC s system, or otherwise to take actions in respect of
that interest, may be affected by the lack of a physical definitive security in respect of that interest.

So long as DTC or its nominee is the registered owner of a global security, DTC or that nominee will be considered the sole owner or holder
of the Notes represented by that global security for all purposes under the Indenture and under the Notes. Except as described below, owners of
beneficial interests in a global security will not be entitled to have Notes represented by that global security registered in their names, will not
receive or be entitled to receive the Notes in the form of a physical certificate and will not be considered the owners or holders of the Notes
under the Indenture or under the Notes, and may not be entitled to give the Trustee directions, instructions or approvals. For that reason, each
holder owning a beneficial interest in a global security must rely on DTC s procedures and, if that holder is not a direct or indirect participant in
DTC, on the procedures of the DTC participant through which that holder owns its interest, to exercise any rights of a holder of Notes under the
Indenture or the global security.

Neither we nor the Trustee will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of DTC s records relating to the Notes or relating to
payments made by DTC on account of the Notes, or any responsibility to maintain, supervise or review any of DTC s records relating to the
Notes.

We will make payments on the Notes represented by the global securities to DTC or its nominee, as the registered owner of the Notes. We
expect that when DTC or its nominee receives any payment on the Notes represented by a global security, DTC will credit participants accounts
with payments in amounts proportionate to their beneficial interests in the global security as shown in DTC s records. We also expect that
payments by DTC s participants to owners of beneficial interests in the global security held through those participants will be governed by
standing instructions and customary practice as is now the case with securities held for the accounts of customers registered in the names of
nominees for such customers. DTC s participants will be responsible for those payments.
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Payments on the Notes represented by the global securities will be made in immediately available funds. Transfers between participants in
DTC will be made in accordance with DTC rules and will be settled in immediately available funds.

Certificated Notes

We will issue certificated Notes to each Person that DTC identifies as the beneficial owner of Notes represented by the global securities
upon surrender by DTC of the global securities only if:

DTC notifies us that it is no longer willing or able to act as a depository for the global securities, and we have not appointed a successor
depository within 90 days of that notice;

an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing; or

we decide not to have the Notes represented by a global security.

Neither we nor the Trustee will be liable for any delay by DTC, its nominee or any direct or indirect participant in identifying the beneficial
owners of the related Notes. We and the Trustee may conclusively rely on, and will be protected in relying on, instructions from DTC or its
nominee, including instructions about the registration and delivery, and the respective principal amounts, of the Notes to be issued.

Same-Day Settlement and Payment

Settlement for the Notes will be made by the underwriters in immediately available funds. So long as the Notes are represented by global
securities registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, all payments of principal and interest will be made by us in immediately available
funds. In addition, so long as the Notes are represented by such Global Securities, the Notes will trade in DTC s Same-Day Funds Settlement
System, and secondary market trading activity in the Notes will therefore be required by DTC to settle in immediately available funds. No
assurance can be given as to the effect, if any, of settlement in immediately available funds on trading activity in the Notes.
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UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms an conditions stated in the underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement, each underwriter
named below has agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to that underwriter severally, the principal amount of notes set forth opposite
the underwriter s name:

Principal
Underwriters Amount of Notes
Salomon Smith Barney Inc. $
Banc One Capital Markets, Inc.
Wachovia Securities, Inc.
Total $
-

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the notes included in this offering are subject to
approval of legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to purchase all the notes if they purchase any of the
notes.

The underwriters propose to offer some of the notes directly to the public at the public offering price set forth on the cover page of this
prospectus supplement and some of the notes to dealers at the public offering price less a concession not to exceed % of the principal
amount of the notes. The underwriters may allow, and dealers may reallow, a concession not to exceed % of the principal amount of the notes on
sales to other dealers. After the initial offering of the notes to the public, the representatives may change the public offering price and
concessions.

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay to the underwriters in connection with this
offering (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the notes):

Paid
by MDC

Per note %

In connection with the offering, the underwriters and their affiliates may purchase and sell notes in the open market. These transactions may
include over-allotment, syndicate covering transactions and stabilizing transactions. Over-allotment involves syndicate sales of notes in excess
of the principal amount of notes to be purchased by the underwriters in the offering, which creates a syndicate short position. Syndicate covering
transactions involve purchases of the notes in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover syndicate short
positions. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases of notes made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the
market price of the notes while the offering is in progress.

The underwriters may also impose a penalty bid. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate
member when an underwriter, in covering syndicate short positions or making stabilizing purchases, repurchase notes originally sold by that
syndicate member.

Any of these activities may have the effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the notes. They may also cause the
price of the notes to be higher than the price that otherwise would exist in the open market in the absence of such transactions. The underwriters
may conduct these transactions in the over-the-counter market or otherwise. If the underwriters commence any of these transactions, they may
discontinue them at any time. The notes are a new issue of securities with no established trading market. We have been advised by the
underwriters that they intend to make a market in the notes, but they are not obligated to do so and may discontinue market making at any time
without notice. Therefore, there may not be a market for the notes and any market that may exist could be illiquid.
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We estimate that our total expenses for this offering (excluding underwriters discounts and commissions) will be approximately
million.
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In the ordinary course of their business, some of the underwriters and their affiliates have performed investment banking, commercial
banking and advisory services for us or our affiliates from time to time for which they have received customary fees and expenses. The
underwriters and their affiliates may, from time to time, engage in transactions with or perform services for us or our affiliates in the ordinary
course of their business. As a result of the use of proceeds of a portion of this offering to repay outstanding indebtedness under our revolving
credit facility, certain underwriters or their affiliates that are lenders under our revolving credit facility will receive a portion of the proceeds of
the offering.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, or to
contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain matters with respect to the legality and binding nature of the Securities are being passed upon for the Company by Holme Roberts &
Owen LLP, Denver, Colorado. Cahill Gordon & Reindel, New York, New York, will pass upon specified legal matters in connection with this
offering for the underwriters.
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M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

3600 S. YOSEMITE STREET
SUITE 900
DENVER, COLORADO 80237
(303) 773-1100

$750,000,000

The following are types of securities that we may offer and sell under this prospectus:

common stock

preferred stock

debt securities

We may offer these securities separately or as units which may include other securities. We will describe in a prospectus supplement, which
must accompany this prospectus, the securities we are offering and selling, as well as the specific terms of the securities. Those terms may
include:

Maturity
Interest rate
Sinking fund terms
Currency of payments
Redemption terms
Listing on a securities exchange

Amount payable at maturity

Guarantees by some of our subsidiaries

The Securities and Exchange Commission and state securities regulators have not approved or
disapproved these securities, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the
contrary is a criminal offense.

Our common stock, par value $0.01 per share, trades on the New York Stock Exchange and the Pacific Stock Exchange under the symbol
MDC.

We may offer the securities in amounts, at prices and on terms determined at the time of offering. We may sell the securities directly to you,
through agents we select, or through underwriters and dealers we select. If we use agents, underwriters or dealers to sell the securities, we will
name them and describe their compensation in a prospectus supplement.

October 2, 2002
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M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

M.D.C. Holdings, Inc., or MDC, is a Delaware corporation which was formed in 1972. Our primary business is owning and managing
subsidiary companies which build homes under the name Richmond American Homes. We also own and manage HomeAmerican Mortgage
Corporation which originates mortgage loans, primarily for our homebuyers, American Home Insurance Agency Inc., which sells casualty
insurance products to our homebuyers and American Home Title and Escrow, Inc. which provides title insurance and closing services for our
customers. Unless specifically stated otherwise, references in this prospectus or any prospectus supplementto we, us or our include only MDC,
and not our subsidiaries.

The Homebuilding Companies

MDC, whose subsidiaries build homes under the name Richmond American Homes, is one of the largest homebuilders in the United States.
We are a major regional homebuilder with a significant presence in some of the country s best housing markets. Richmond American Homes is
the largest homebuilder in Colorado; among the top five homebuilders in northern Virginia, Phoenix, Tucson and Las Vegas; and among the top
ten homebuilders in suburban Maryland, Southern California and Northern California; and has recently entered the Salt Lake City and
Dallas/Fort Worth markets.

Our Homebuilding Strategy

We focus on building quality homes at affordable prices. Most of our home buyers are buying either their first or second home.

Home Selling Prices

Most of our homes range in price from approximately $70,000 to $435,000, although some homes we build sell for more than $1,000,000.
In the first six months of 2002, the average selling price of our homes was $259,500 compared with $246,300 in the first six months of 2001.

HomeAmerican Mortgage Corporation

Our mortgage company provides mortgage loans to most of our home buyers. For the convenience of the home buyers, we have loan offices
in all of the locations where we build homes.

Location of Executive Offices

The principal executive offices of MDC are at 3600 South Yosemite Street, Suite 900, Denver, Colorado 80237 (telephone (303) 773-1100).
We also offer homes and mortgages through our Internet web site.

You can obtain additional information about us in the reports and other documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus. See Where
You Can Find More Information and Incorporation of Certain Documents by Reference.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Except as may otherwise be described in the prospectus supplement relating to an offering of securities, we will use the net proceeds from
the sale of the securities offered under this prospectus and the prospectus supplement primarily in our real estate acquisition and development
and homebuilding activities. We will use the remainder of the net proceeds for general corporate purposes. We will determine any specific
allocation of the net proceeds of an offering of securities to a specific purpose at the time of the offering and will describe the allocation in the
related prospectus supplement.
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RATIOS OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table sets forth our consolidated ratios of earnings to fixed charges for the periods shown. In computing the ratio of earnings
to fixed charges, fixed charges consist of homebuilding and corporate interest expense plus:

amortization and expensing of debt expenses;
amortization of discount or premium relating to indebtedness; and

capitalized interest.
Earnings are computed by adding fixed charges, except capitalized interest, and amortization of previously capitalized interest during the period
to pretax earnings from continuing operations. To date we have not issued any preferred stock. Therefore, the ratios of earnings to combined
fixed charges and preferred stock dividend requirements are the same as the ratios of earnings to fixed charges presented below.

Six Months Fiscal Year Ended December 31,
Ended
June 30, 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges
(unaudited) 9.90 10.07 7.73 7.50 5.07 2.55

DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK

MDC has authorized 100,000,000 shares of common stock. At June 30, 2002, we had approximately 27,044,000 shares outstanding.
Common stockholders have one vote for each share held of record in any stockholder vote. Common stockholders do not have cumulative voting
rights in the election of directors. The board of directors is divided into three classes. The members of each class serve a three-year term.

MDC is subject to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law, which limits the ability of a publicly held Delaware corporation

to consummate a business combination with an interested stockholder for a period of three years after the date such person became an interested

stockholder unless:

before such person became an interested stockholder, the board of directors of the corporation approved the transaction in which the
interested stockholder became an interested stockholder or approved the business combination.

upon consummation of the transaction that resulted in the interested stockholder s becoming an interested stockholder, the interested
stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced (excluding shares
held by directors who are also officers of the corporation and certain shares held by employee stock plans); or

following the transaction in which such person became an interested stockholder, the business combination is approved by the board of
directors of the corporation and authorized at a meeting of stockholders by the affirmative vote of the holders of 66 2/3% of the
outstanding voting stock of the corporation not owned by the interested stockholder.

An interested stockholder generally is defined as a person who, together with affiliates and associates, owns (or, within the prior three years,

owned) 15% or more of a corporation s outstanding voting stock. For purposes of Section 203, the term business combination is defined broadly

to include:

mergers with or caused by the interested stockholder;

sales or other dispositions to the interested stockholder (except proportionately with the corporation s other stockholders) of assets of the
corporation or a subsidiary equal to 10% or more of the aggregate market value of the corporation s consolidated assets or its outstanding
stock;

the issuance or transfer by the corporation or a subsidiary of stock of the corporation or such subsidiary to the interested stockholder
(except for transfers in a conversion or exchange or a pro rata distribution
2
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or other transactions that do not increase the interested stockholder s proportionate ownership of any class or series of the corporation s or
such subsidiary s stock); or

receipt by the interested stockholder (except proportionately as a stockholder), directly or indirectly, of any loans, advances, guarantees,
pledges or other financial benefits provided by or through the corporation or a subsidiary.

Our Certificate of Incorporation contains provisions similar to Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law. These provisions
require that the holders of 80% of the shares of outstanding voting stock must approve business combinations with or proposed by an interested
stockholder, which includes a beneficial owner of 10% of the outstanding shares of voting stock of MDC. This approval is not required if the
transaction is approved by a majority of the continuing directors, which means those directors unaffiliated with the interested stockholder and
serving prior to the interested stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, or if minimum price requirements are met.

The types of business combinations covered by these provisions include:

mergers and consolidations with an interested stockholder;
the transfer by us of $15,000,000 or more of assets or securities to an interested stockholder;
any proposal for our liquidation or dissolution; or

any transaction which has the effect of increasing an interested stockholder s proportionate ownership of our capital stock.
The same provisions also apply to any amendment to our bylaws that is proposed by an interested stockholder.

In the case of any business combination with an interested stockholder involving payments to holders of common stock, the fair market
value per share of the payments would have to be at least equal to the highest of the following:

the highest price per share of the common stock paid by the interested stockholder during the two years before the public announcement of
the proposed business combination or in the transaction in which it became an interested stockholder, whichever is higher; and

the fair market value per share of the common stock on the date of the public announcement of the proposed business combination or on
the date on which the interested stockholder became an interested stockholder, whichever is higher.
Fair market value is the highest stock exchange closing price or closing bid in the 30 days preceding the date in question, and, in the case of
other property, the fair market value as determined by a majority of the continuing directors.

All other action by the common stockholders requires:

that a majority of the shares be present at a meeting and

that a majority of the shares present vote for the action.

Larry A. Mizel, our Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, and David D. Mandarich, our President and Chief
Operating Officer, together beneficially own more than 20% of the outstanding common stock and so have the ability to veto any 80%
stockholder vote.

We will pay dividends on the common stock when declared by our board of directors from funds legally available. Our board of directors
declared a dividend of $.08 per share on July 22, 2002, payable on August 21, 2002 to stockholders of record on August 7, 2002. On liquidation
of MDC, holders of common stock will share in all assets remaining after payment of liabilities, subject to the rights of any outstanding
preferred stock. The shares of common stock are not redeemable or convertible, and the holders of common stock have no preemptive or
subscription rights to purchase any of our securities.
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The transfer agent for the common stock is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust Company, New York, New York.

DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK

MDC has authorized 25,000,000 shares of preferred stock, none of which were outstanding as of June 30, 2002. Shares of preferred stock
may be issued in one or more series, as authorized by our board of directors with any rights and restrictions that are specified by our board of
directors and permitted by Delaware law. When our board of directors specifies the terms of the preferred stock, the terms will be set forth in a
certificate of designations to be filed with the secretary of state of Delaware. Upon filing, the certificate of designations will be an amendment to
the certificate of incorporation under Delaware law. The preferred stock will have no preemptive rights. Our board of directors may authorize
preferred stock with terms and conditions that could have the effect of discouraging a takeover or other transaction that holders of common stock
might believe to be in their best interests or in which holders of some, or a majority, of the shares of common stock might receive a premium for
their shares over the then market price of the shares of common stock.

The terms of each series of preferred stock will be described in any prospectus supplement related to the series of preferred stock and may
include the following:

the title and stated value of the preferred stock;

the number of shares of the preferred stock offered and the offering price and liquidation preference per share of the preferred stock;
the dividend rates, periods and payment dates or methods of calculation applicable to the preferred stock;

the date from which any dividends on the preferred stock will accumulate;

the procedures for any auction and remarketing for the preferred stock;

any provision for a sinking fund for the preferred stock;

any provision for redemption of the preferred stock;

any voting rights of holders of the preferred stock;

any rights to convert the preferred stock into common stock or participate in dividends paid on the common stock;

the relative ranking and preference of the preferred stock as to dividend rights and rights on liquidation of MDC;

any limitations on issuing any series of preferred stock ranking senior to or on a parity with the series of preferred stock as to dividend
rights and rights on liquidation of MDC; and

any other specific rights or restrictions of the preferred stock.

The transfer agent for the preferred stock will be identified in the prospectus supplement.

DESCRIPTION OF THE DEBT SECURITIES

The debt securities will be direct unsecured obligations of MDC and may be senior debt securities, senior subordinated debt securities or
junior subordinated debt securities. The total amount of additional debt securities that we may issue is limited by covenants in our existing debt
instruments to approximately $1.2 billion as of December 31, 2001, assuming no additional cash flow.
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The debt securities will be issued under one or more indentures in the form that has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of
which this prospectus is a part. The indentures will be subject to and governed by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

MDC may issue the debt securities in one or more series. Specific terms of each series of debt securities will be contained in resolutions of
our board of directors or in a supplemental indenture. The specific terms will be described in a prospectus supplement.

All debt securities of one series need not be issued at the same time and, unless otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement, we may
issue additional debt securities of the series without the consent of the holders.

The specific terms of the debt securities may include any of the following:

the title of the debt securities and whether the debt securities are senior debt securities, senior subordinated debt securities or junior
subordinated debt securities;

the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities and any limit on the aggregate principal amount;
the price at which the debt securities will be issued;

any right of the holders to convert the debt securities into stock, including the initial conversion price and rate and the conversion period
and any limitations on the transferability of the stock received on conversion;

the dates on which the principal of the debt securities will be payable;
the interest rates, which may be fixed or variable;

the dates from which any interest will accrue, the dates on which the interest will be payable, the record dates for the interest payments, the
persons to whom the interest will be payable, and the manner of calculating interest;

any right of MDC to extend the dates on which principal or interest will be payable;

the places where the principal and any interest will be payable, where the debt securities may be surrendered for registration of transfer and
where notices to MDC regarding the debt securities and the indenture may be served;

any right of MDC to elect to redeem the debt securities, including the redemption prices and redemption periods;

any obligation of MDC to redeem the debt securities under any sinking fund or similar provision or at the option of a holder, including the
of redemption prices and redemption periods;

any guarantees by subsidiaries of MDC that may guarantee the debt securities, including the terms of any subordination of any guarantee
to other obligations of MDC;

the events that would cause us to be in default and the consequences of default; and

any discharge and release provisions of the indenture.

The debt securities may be issued at a discount below their principal amount and provide for less than the entire principal amount to be
payable on acceleration of the maturity. In that case, all material U.S. federal income tax, accounting and other considerations applicable to the
securities will be described in the prospectus supplement.

Except as may be set forth in any prospectus supplement, the debt securities will not contain any provisions that would limit our ability to
incur debt or that would protect holders of debt securities in the event of a change of control of MDC. The prospectus supplement will contain
information with respect to any changes to the events of default of MDC that are described below.
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Covenants

The prospectus supplement will describe any material covenants of a series of debt securities.

Events of Default, Notice and Waiver

The prospectus supplement and each indenture will describe the events that would cause us to be in default and the consequences of default,
including the following:

failure to pay any interest when due that continues for a period of 30 days;
failure to pay the principal when due;

breach of any other covenant or warranty of MDC in the indenture that continues for a period of 90 days after written notice as provided in
the indenture; and

any other event of default provided in the indenture.

If an event of default under any indenture occurs and is continuing, then the trustee or the holders of not less than 25% in principal amount
of the debt securities of that series will have the right to declare the principal amount of all the debt securities of that series to be due and payable
immediately by written notice to MDC and to the trustee if given by the holders. If the debt securities of that series were issued at a discount or
are indexed securities, only the portion of the principal amount specified in the terms of the securities may be declared due and payable.
However, at any time after the declaration of acceleration with respect to debt securities of the series has been made, but before a judgment for
payment of the money due has been obtained by the trustee, the holders of a majority of the principal amount of outstanding debt securities of
the series may rescind the acceleration if all conditions set forth in the indenture are met.

The indentures also will provide that the holders of a majority of the principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of any series may
waive any past default and its consequences, except a default:

in the payment of the principal or interest or

of a provision contained in the indenture that cannot be amended without the consent of the holder of each outstanding debt security
affected.

The indentures will provide for other procedures that may be followed by holders of debt securities, the trustee of any series of debt
securities, or both, if an event of default occurs.

Amendment of the Indentures

Amendments of an indenture are permitted with the consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of all outstanding debt
securities issued under the indenture affected by the modification or amendment. However, no amendment may, without the consent of each
holder of debt securities affected:

reduce the amount of debt securities whose holders must consent to an amendment, supplement or waiver;
reduce the rate of interest or change the time for payment of interest, including defaulted interest, on any debt security;

reduce the principal or change the fixed maturity or alter any redemption provision or any obligations of MDC to offer to purchase or to
redeem debt securities;

modify the ranking or priority of the debt securities or any guarantee;
release any guarantor from any of its obligations under its guarantee, except as described in the indenture;

waive a continuing default in the payment of principal or interest; or
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make any debt security payable at a different place or in different currency, or impair the right of any holder to bring suit.

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of each series may, on behalf of all holders, waive
compliance by MDC with restrictive covenants of the series.

We and the trustee may amend the indenture to, among other things, correct errors and ambiguities without the consent of any holder of
debt securities as set forth in the indenture and as described in the prospectus supplement.

Subordination

The prospectus supplement will describe any subordination provisions and will define the senior debt to which the debt securities may be
subordinated and will set forth the approximate amount of senior debt outstanding as of the end of our most recent fiscal quarter.

Discharge

Except as otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement, when (1) all debt securities of a series have become due and payable or will
become due and payable at their stated maturity within one year, and (2) we deposit with the trustee funds to pay all amounts due on the entire
outstanding series of debt securities, then we will have satisfied the indenture with respect to the series.

Except as otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement, the indentures will provide that we may elect either (a) to be discharged from
any series of debt securities or (b) to be released from certain obligations with respect to the debt securities under the indenture, in either case
after depositing with the trustee enough money to pay all amounts due on the debt securities on the scheduled due dates.

In addition, we must have delivered to the trustee an opinion of counsel that the holders of the debt securities (1) will not recognize income,
gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the discharge or release from obligations and (2) will be subject to U.S. federal
income tax on the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if the discharge or release had not
occurred. After a discharge, the holders of the debt securities would be able to look only to the trust fund for payment of principal and interest.

Payment and Paying Agents

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, principal and interest will be payable at the corporate trust office of the
trustee, the address of which will be stated in the applicable prospectus supplement. However, at our option, payment of interest may be made by
check mailed to the address of the person entitled to payment as it appears in the register for the debt securities or by wire transfer of funds to the
person at an account maintained within the United States.

All moneys paid by us to a paying agent or a trustee for the payment of principal or interest which remain unclaimed at the end of two years
after the payment has become due will be repaid to us, and the holder of the debt security then may look only to us for payment.

BOOK-ENTRY ISSUANCE

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, DTC will act as depositary for securities issued in the form of global
securities. The securities will be issued only as fully-registered securities registered in the name of Cede & Co., DTC s nominee. One or more
fully-registered global securities will be issued for the securities representing in the aggregate the total number of the securities, and will be
deposited with or on behalf of DTC.

DTC is a limited purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a banking organization within the meaning of the
New York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a
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clearing corporation within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial Code, and a clearing agency registered under the provisions of
Section 17A of the Exchange Act. DTC holds securities that its participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the settlement among
participants of securities transactions, such as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic computerized book-entry changes
in participants accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants include securities brokers
and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. DTC is owned by a number of its direct participants
and by the New York Stock Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange, Inc. and the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. Access
to the DTC system is also available to others such as securities brokers and dealers, banks and trust companies that clear through or maintain
custodial relationships with direct participants, either directly or through others. The rules applicable to DTC and its participants are on file with
the SEC.

Purchases of securities within the DTC system must be made by or through direct participants, which will receive a credit for the securities
on DTC s records. The beneficial ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each security is in turn recorded on the direct and indirect
participants records. Beneficial owners will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchases. However, beneficial owners are
expected to receive written confirmations providing details of the transactions, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct or
indirect participants through which the beneficial owners purchased securities. Transfers of ownership interests in securities issued in the form of
global securities are to be accomplished by entries made on the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners
will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in the securities, except if use of the book-entry system for the securities is
discontinued.

DTC has no knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the securities issued in the form of global securities. DTC s records reflect only the
identity of the direct participants to whose accounts the securities are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants
will remain responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct participants, by direct participants to indirect participants, and by direct
participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by arrangements among them, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Redemption notices will be sent to Cede & Co. as the registered holder of securities issued in the form of global securities. If less than all of
a series of the securities are being redeemed, DTC s current practice is to determine by lot the amount of the interest of each direct participant to
be redeemed.

Although voting with respect to securities issued in the form of global securities is limited to the holders of record of the securities, in those
instances in which a vote is required, neither DTC nor Cede & Co. will itself consent or vote with respect to the securities. Under its usual
procedures, DTC would mail an omnibus proxy to the issuer of the securities as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus proxy
assigns Cede & Co. s consenting or voting rights to those direct participants to whose accounts the securities are credited on the record date,
identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy.

Payments for securities issued in the form of global securities will be made by the issuer of the securities to DTC. DTC s practice is to credit
direct participants accounts on the payment date in accordance with their holdings shown on DTC s records unless DTC has reason to believe
that it will not receive payments on the payment date. Payments by participants to beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions
and customary practices and will be the responsibility of the participant and not of DTC, the trustee or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory
requirements. Payments to DTC are the responsibility of the issuer of the securities, disbursements of the payments to direct participants are the
responsibility of DTC, and disbursements of the payments to the beneficial owners are the responsibility of direct and indirect participants.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to any securities at any time by giving reasonable notice to the issuer
of the securities. In the event that a successor depositary is not
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obtained, individual security certificates representing the securities are required to be printed and delivered. We may decide to discontinue use of
the system of book-entry transfers through DTC or a successor depositary.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC s book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be
accurate, but we assume no responsibility for the accuracy of the information. We have no responsibility for the performance by DTC or its
participants of their respective obligations as described in this prospectus or under the rules and procedures governing their operations.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Any of the securities being offered may be sold in any one or more of the following ways from time to time:

through agents;
to or through underwriters;
through dealers; and

directly by MDC.

The distribution of the securities may be effected from time to time in one or more transactions at a fixed price or prices, which may be
changed, at market prices prevailing at the time of sale, at prices related to the prevailing market prices or at negotiated prices.

Offers to purchase securities may be solicited by agents designated by us. Any agent involved in the offer or sale of the securities will be
named, and any commissions payable by us to the agent will be set forth, in the prospectus supplement. Unless otherwise indicated in the
prospectus supplement, the agent will be acting on a reasonable best efforts basis for the period of its appointment. The agent may be deemed to
be an underwriter, as that term is defined in the Securities Act of 1933, of the securities so offered and sold.

If securities are sold by means of an underwritten offering, we will execute an underwriting agreement with underwriters at the time an
agreement for the sale is reached. In that case, the names of the specific managing underwriter or underwriters, as well as any other underwriters,
the amounts underwritten and the terms of the transaction, including commissions, discounts and any other compensation of the underwriters
and dealers, will be set forth in the prospectus supplement which will be used by the underwriters to make resales of the securities. The
underwriters will acquire securities for their own account and may resell them from time to time in one or more transactions, including
negotiated transactions, at fixed public offering prices or at varying prices determined by the underwriters at the time of sale. Securities may be
offered to the public either through underwriting syndicates represented by managing underwriters or directly by one or more underwriters.
Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, the underwriting agreement will provide that the obligations of the underwriters are
subject to conditions precedent and that the underwriters will be obligated to purchase all the securities if any are purchased.

We may grant to the underwriters options to purchase additional securities to cover any over-allotments at the initial public offering price,
with additional underwriting commissions or discounts, as may be set forth in the prospectus supplement.

If a dealer is used in the sale of the securities, we will sell the securities to the dealer as principal. The dealer may then resell the securities to
the public at varying prices to be determined by the dealer at the time of resale. The dealer may be deemed to be an underwriter, as the term is
defined in the Securities Act, of the securities so offered and sold. The name of the dealer and the terms of the transaction will be set forth in the
prospectus supplement.

Offers to purchase securities may be solicited directly by us and may be sold by us directly to institutional investors or others, who may be
deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act with respect to any resale. The terms of the sales will be described in the
prospectus supplement.
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If described in the prospectus supplement, securities may also be offered and sold, in connection with a remarketing on their purchase, in
accordance with a redemption or repayment under their terms, or otherwise, by one or more remarketing firms, acting as principals for their own
accounts or as agents for us. Any remarketing firm will be identified and its compensation and the terms of any agreement with us will be
described in the prospectus supplement. Remarketing firms may be deemed to be underwriters, as that term is defined in the Securities Act, in
connection with the securities remarketed.

If described in the prospectus supplement, we may authorize agents and underwriters to solicit offers by certain institutions to purchase
securities from us at the public offering price set forth in the prospectus supplement under delayed delivery contracts providing for payment and
delivery on the date or dates stated in the prospectus supplement. The delayed delivery contracts will be subject to only those conditions set forth
in the prospectus supplement. A commission indicated in the prospectus supplement will be paid to underwriters and agents soliciting purchases
of securities under delayed delivery contracts accepted by us.

Agents, underwriters, dealers and remarketing firms may be entitled under agreements with us to indemnification by us against certain
liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribution for payments that the agents, underwriters, dealers and remarketing
firms may be required to make.

Each series of securities will be a new issue. Other than the common stock, which is listed on the New York Stock Exchange, new securities
will have no established trading market. We may elect to list any series of securities on an exchange, and in the case of the common stock, on
any additional exchange, but, unless otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement, we will not be obligated to do so. No assurance can be
given as to the liquidity of the trading market for any of the securities.

Agents, underwriters, dealers and remarketing firms may be customers of, engage in transactions with, or perform services for, MDC and its
subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common stock and the preferred stock and the status of the debt securities as binding obligations of MDC will be passed
on for MDC by Holme Roberts & Owen LLP, Denver, Colorado. Certain legal matters will be passed on for any underwriters, agents and
dealers by Cahill Gordon & Reindel, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The financial statements included in this prospectus, as well as the financial statements incorporated in this prospectus by reference to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K as of December 31, 2001, relating to the financial statements as of December 31, 2001 and for the year then ended
and as of December 31, 2000 and for the year ended December 31, 2000, have been so included and incorporated in reliance on the report of
Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting. The financial statements
included in this prospectus, as well as the financial statements incorporated in this prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2001, relating to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1999, have been so included and
incorporated in reliance on the reports of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, independent accountants, given on the authority of said firm as experts
in auditing and accounting.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. You may read and copy this information at the following locations of the SEC:

Judiciary Plaza, Room 10024 Woolworth Building
450 Fifth Street, N.W 233 Broadway
Washington, D.C. 20549 New York, New York 10279

You can also obtain copies of this information by mail from the Public Reference Room of the SEC, 450 Fifth Street, N.-W., Room 10024,

Washington D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at
(800) SEC-0330.

The SEC also maintains an Internet world wide web site that contains reports, proxy statements and other information about issuers, like
MDOC, that file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is http://www.sec.gov.

You can also inspect reports, proxy statements and other information about us at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange, Inc.,
20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 that registers the securities we are offering. The registration statement,
including the attached exhibits and schedules, contains additional relevant information about us and our securities. The rules and regulations of
the SEC allow us to omit certain information included in the registration statement from this prospectus.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference information into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to
you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of
this prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by information that is included directly in this document.

This prospectus includes by reference the documents listed below that we have previously filed with the SEC and that are not included in or
delivered with this document. They contain important information about our company and its financial condition.

Filing Period
Annual Report on Form 10-K Year ended December 31, 2001
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q Quarter ended March 31, 2002
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q Quarter ended June 30, 2002

All documents filed by us pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act after the date of this prospectus and prior to the
termination of this offering shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference herein and to be a part of this prospectus from the date of filing of
such documents. Any statement contained in a document incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for
purposes of this prospectus to the extent that a statement contained herein or in any other subsequently filed document which also is or is
deemed to be incorporated by reference herein modifies or supersedes such statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be
deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to constitute a part of this prospectus.

You can obtain any of the documents incorporated by reference in this document from us without charge, excluding any exhibits to those
documents unless the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference as an
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exhibit to this prospectus. You can obtain documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus by requesting them in writing or by telephone
from us at the following address:

Joseph H. Fretz

Secretary and Corporate Counsel
M.D.C. Holdings, Inc.

3600 South Yosemite Street
Suite 900

Denver, Colorado 80237

(303) 773-1100

We have not authorized anyone to give any information or make any representation about us that is different from, or in addition to,
that contained in this prospectus or in any of the materials that we have incorporated by reference into this document. Therefore, if
anyone does give you information of this sort, you should keep in mind that such information has not been authorized and may
therefore not be accurate. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to sell, or solicitations of offers to purchase, the securities offered by
this document are unlawful, or if you are a person to whom it is unlawful to direct these types of activities, then the offer presented in
this document does not extend to you.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

M.D.C. Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company ) as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income and other comprehensive income, stockholders equity, and cash
flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Denver, Colorado

January 9, 2002
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of

M.D.C. Holdings, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated statements of income and other comprehensive income, stockholders equity and cash flows
present fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and cash flows of M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the Company ) for
the year ended December 31, 1999, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company s management; our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit of these statements in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
which require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

/sl PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
Denver, Colorado
January 17, 2000, except for Note G as to
which the date is January 22, 2001,
and except for Note R as to which the date
is September 20, 2002
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M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31,

2001 2000
(in thousands)
ASSETS
Corporate
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,322 $ 8,411
Property and equipment, net 2,723 3,069
Deferred income taxes 30,081 31,821
Deferred debt issue costs, net 1,947 2,180
Other assets, net 7,597 8,039
73,670 53,520
Homebuilding
Cash and cash equivalents 4,760 5,265
Home sales and other accounts receivable 2,621 4,713
Inventories, net
Housing completed or under construction 456,752 443,512
Land and land under development 450,502 388,711
Prepaid expenses and other assets, net 49,544 51,631
964,179 893,832
Financial Services
Cash and cash equivalents 518 439
Mortgage loans held in inventory 144,971 107,151
Other assets, net 7,618 6,656
153,107 114,246
Total Assets $1,190,956 $1,061,598
L .|

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

LIABILITIES

Corporate
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Income taxes payable
Senior notes, net

Homebuilding
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Line of credit

Financial Services
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Line of credit

Total Liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTES L AND

N)

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (NOTE G)

Preferred stock, $.01 par value; 25,000,000 shares authorized;

none issued

Common stock, $.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized;
31,395,000 and 30,755,000 shares issued, respectively, at

December 31, 2001 and 2000
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Unearned restricted stock

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income

Less treasury stock, at cost, 4,809,000 and 7,426,000 shares,
respectively, at December 31, 2001 and 2000

Total Stockholders Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

December 31,

2001

2000

(in thousands, except share

amounts)

$ 61,135

9,953
174,503

245,591
174,955
174,955

16,937
99,642

116,579

537,125

314
357,037
342,485

(412)
(163)

699,261

(45,430)
653,831

$1,190,956

$ 50,843
9,558
174,444

234,845

164,660
90,000

254,660

15,404
74,459

89,863

579,368

308
266,337
282,893

167

549,705

(67,475)
482,230

$1,061,598
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REVENUES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate

Total Revenues

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate general and administrative

Total Costs and Expenses

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

NET INCOME

Unrealized holding (losses) gains arising during the year
Less reclassification adjustment for gains included in net
income

Net (loss) gain recognized in other comprehensive income,

net of a deferred income tax (benefit) provision of ($480)
for 2001, ($6,090) for 2000 and $5,204 for 1999

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

EARNINGS PER SHARE (NOTES G AND K)
Basic

Diluted

WEIGHTED-AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic

Diluted

DIVIDENDS PAID PER SHARE

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

$2,086,344 $1,721,559 $1,537,563

38,566 28,925 27,460

964 1,061 2,615

2,125,874 1,751,545 1,567,638

1,807,077 1,494,240 1,375,305

17,450 14,643 14,291

45,960 39,461 29,589

1,870,487 1,548,344 1,419,185

255,387 203,201 148,453
(99,672) (79,898) (59,061)

155,715 123,303 89,392

(222) (338) 2,123

108 3,118 285

(330) (3,456) 1,838

$ 155,385 $ 119,847 $ 91,230

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Accumulated
Additional Other Unearned
Common Paid-In Retained Comprehensive  Restricted Treasury
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Stock Stock Total

(in thousands)
BALANCES JANUARY 1,

1999 $279 $175,160 $160,291 $ 1,785 $ $(39,384) $298,131
Shares issued 3 3,399 173 3,575
Net gain recognized in other
comprehensive income 1,838 1,838
Tax benefit of non-qualified
stock options exercised 695 695
Notes receivable for stock
purchases, net of repayments (160) (160)
Cash dividends paid (4,448) (4,448)
Net income 89,392 89,392

BALANCES DECEMBER 31,

1999 282 179,094 245,235 3,623 (39,211) 389,023
Shares issued 4 5,823 2,036 7,863
Net loss recognized in other
comprehensive income (3,456) (3,456)
Tax benefit of non-qualified
stock options exercised 1,439 1,439
Notes receivable for stock
purchases, net of repayments (1,794) (1,794)
Contribution of common
stock 1,372 528 1,900
Stock repurchases (30,828) (30,828)
Cash dividends paid (5,220) (5,220)

10% stock dividend 22 80,403 (80,425)
Net income 123,303 123,303

BALANCES DECEMBER 31,

2000 308 266,337 282,893 167 (67,475) 482,230
Shares issued 7 12,020 1,717 13,744
Net loss recognized in other
comprehensive income (330) (330)
Tax benefit of non-qualified
stock options exercised 8,541 8,541
Notes receivable for stock
purchases, net of repayments 2,644 2,644
Contribution of common
stock 1,474 526 2,000
Stock repurchases (3,845) (3,845)
Cash dividends paid (6,456) (6,456)
10% stock dividend (1) 66,021 (89,667) 23,647
Restricted stock grants “412) 412)
Net income 155,715 155,715

BALANCES DECEMBER 31,
2001 $314 $357,037 $342,485 $ (163) $(412) $(45,430) $653,831
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Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(in thousands)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $ 155715 $ 123,303 $ 89,392
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 217,445 21,792 17,845
Homebuilding asset impairment charges 7,041 4,200 2,242
Deferred income taxes 1,740 (10,620) (3,252)
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Home sales and other accounts receivable 2,092 (1,217) 9,275
Homebuilding inventories (82,072) (190,714) (135,678)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (20,685) (11,330) (5,263)
Mortgage loans held in inventory (37,820) (17,198) (5,405)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 36,817 20,775 27,950
Other, net 2,978 (2,448) 951)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 93,251 (63,457) (3,845)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchase of property and equipment (3,219) (3,160) (3,642)
Changes in investments and marketable securities 1,764
Net cash used in investing activities (3,219) (3,160) (1,878)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lines of credit
Advances 1,866,183 1,721,125 1,429,600
Principal payments (1,931,000) (1,646,900) (1,389,571)
Principal payments on notes payable (1,898)
Dividend payments (6,456) (5,220) (4,448)
Stock repurchases (3,845) (30,828)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 7,571 3,625 891
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (67,547) 41,802 34,574
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 22,485 (24,815) 28,851
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 14,115 38,930 10,079
End of year $ 36,600 $ 14,115 $ 38,930
I I I

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consolidation The consolidated financial statements of M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. ( MDC or the Company , which, unless
otherwise indicated, refers to M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries) include the accounts of MDC and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Segment Information MDC has determined that its reportable segments are those that are based on the Company s method of internal
reporting, which disaggregates its business by product category. MDC s products come from two segments, homebuilding and financial services.
In its homebuilding segment, through separate subsidiaries, the Company is engaged in the design, construction and sale of single-family homes.
In its financial services segment, HomeAmerican Mortgage Corporation (a wholly owned subsidiary of M.D.C. Holdings, Inc., HomeAmerican )
provides mortgage loans primarily to the Company s home buyers (the mortgage lending operations).

Homebuilding

Inventories Homebuilding inventories under development and construction are carried at cost unless facts and circumstances indicate that
the carrying value of the underlying projects may be impaired. Impairment is determined by comparing the estimated future cash flows
(undiscounted and without interest charges) from an individual project to its carrying value. If such cash flows are less than the project s carrying
value, the carrying value of the project is written down to its fair value. Homebuilding inventories held for sale are carried at the lower of cost or
fair value, less selling costs, and are evaluated on a project basis. Fair value is determined by management estimate and incorporates anticipated
future revenues and costs. Cost includes interest capitalized during the period of active development through completion of construction.
Construction-related overhead and salaries are capitalized and allocated proportionately to projects being developed. Land and related costs are
transferred to housing inventory when construction commences. See Note H.

Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets, Net Homebuilding prepaid expenses and other assets include qualified settlement fund ( QSF ) assets
that are held for the processing and disposition of eligible claims made under the warranties created pursuant to the settlement of litigation
commenced in 1994 and settled in November 1996. The QSF assets are recorded on the consolidated balance sheets at fair value, which is based
on quoted prices, with the related unrealized gain or loss included in accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income. At December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively, MDC had intercompany notes payable (including accrued interest) to the QSF, and the QSF had offsetting intercompany
notes receivable from MDC, of $13,040,000 and $8,028,000 under a borrowing arrangement that was approved by the Colorado Division of
Insurance and the Company s Board of Directors.
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The following table sets forth the information relating to prepaid expenses and other assets, net (in thousands).

December 31,
2001 2000

QSF assets $ 17,434 $19,601
MDC intercompany notes payable to QSF (13,040) (8,028)
Land option deposits 14,520 10,838
Deferred marketing costs 14,099 14,863
Prepaid tap and system development fees 3,197 4,637
Other 13,334 9,720

Total $ 49,544 $51,631

Deferred Marketing Costs ~ Certain marketing costs related to model homes and sales offices are capitalized as prepaid assets and amortized
to selling, general and administrative expenses as the homes in the related subdivision are closed. All other marketing costs are expensed as
incurred.

Revenue Recognition Revenues from real estate sales are recognized when a sufficient down payment has been received, financing has
been arranged, title, possession and other attributes of ownership have been transferred to the buyer and the Company is not obligated to perform
significant additional activities after sale and delivery.

Warranty Costs The Company s homes are sold with limited warranties issued by an unaffiliated warranty company. Reserves are
established by the Company to cover estimated costs of repairs for which the Company is responsible. Warranty reserves are included in
homebuilding accounts payable and accrued expenses in the consolidated balance sheets and totaled $38,400,000 and $38,200,000, respectively,
at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

Financial Services

Mortgage Loans Held in Inventory The Company generally purchases forward commitments to deliver mortgage loans held for sale.
Mortgage loans held in inventory are stated at the lower of aggregate cost or fair value based upon such commitments for loans to be delivered
or prevailing market for uncommitted loans. Substantially all of the loans originated or purchased by the Company are sold to private investors
within 40 days of origination or purchase. Gains or losses on mortgage loans held in inventory are realized when the loans are sold.

Revenue Recognition Loan origination fees in excess of origination costs incurred and loan commitment fees are deferred until the related
loans are sold. Loan servicing fees are recorded as revenue when the mortgage loan payments are received. Loan servicing costs are recognized
as incurred. Revenues from the sale of mortgage loan servicing are recognized when title and all risks and rewards of ownership have
irrevocably passed to the buyer and there are no significant unresolved contingencies.

Derivative Financial Instruments The mortgage lending operations are affected by, among other things, changes in mortgage interest rates.
Derivative instruments utilized in the normal course of business by HomeAmerican include forward sales securities commitments, private
investor sales commitments and commitments to originate mortgage loans. The Company utilizes these commitments to manage the price risk
on fluctuations in interest rates on its mortgage loans owned and commitments to originate mortgage loans. Such contracts are the only
significant financial derivative instruments utilized by MDC. Hedging gains or losses are recognized when the hedged mortgage loans are sold.
Gains or losses related to ineffectiveness in
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the hedging relationship and gains or losses on derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized immediately.

Mortgage Servicing Rights The Company allocates the cost of mortgage loans originated between the mortgage loans and the right to
service those mortgage loans, based on relative fair value, on the date the loan is sold. Mortgage servicing rights ( Servicing Rights ) of
$8,849,000 and $5,027,000 were capitalized during 2001 and 2000, respectively. Servicing Rights are amortized over the estimated period of net
servicing revenues. The cost attributed to the Servicing Rights sold and the amortization of Servicing Rights was $13,788,000 and $5,128,000
for 2001 and 2000, respectively. Servicing Rights are evaluated for impairment by stratifying the portfolio based on loan type and interest rate.
As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had unamortized Servicing Rights of $111,000 and $4,969,000, respectively, net of
impairment reserves of $48,000 and $130,000, respectively, included in financial services other assets, net in the consolidated balance sheets.

General

Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company periodically invests funds not immediately required for operating purposes in highly liquid,
short-term investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less such as commercial paper, money market funds and repurchase agreements
which are included in cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of cash flows.

Property and Equipment  Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and
amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Stock-Based Compensation The Company grants options to certain employees and directors to acquire a fixed number of shares with an
exercise price not less than the fair market value of the Company s common stock on the date of grant. MDC has elected to account for the stock
option grants in accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion ( APB ) No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees and related
interpretations (see Note G). Restricted stock grants to employees are valued based on the market price of MDC s common stock at the
measurement dates and vest over four years. Unearned compensation arising from the restricted stock grants is shown as a reduction in
stockholders equity in the consolidated balance sheets and is amortized to expense over the vesting period.

Estimates in Financial Statements The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Such estimates include warranty, other accrued expenses, litigation reserves, estimates to
complete land development and construction and estimates related to potential asset impairment charges.

New Statements of Financial Accounting Standards In October 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) issued Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets . SFAS No. 144 provides
guidance for the financial accounting and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets. SFAS No. 144 supercedes SFAS
No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of. The Company anticipates that the
adoption of SFAS No. 144 as of January 1, 2002 will not have a material effect of its financial position or results of operations.

In July 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations and SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets . SFAS
No. 141 eliminates the pooling-of-interests method of accounting for business combinations except for qualifying business combinations that
were initiated prior to July 1, 2001,
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and further clarifies the criteria to recognize intangible assets separately from goodwill. SFAS No. 141, effective for any business combination
completed after June 30, 2001, did not have any effect on the Company s financial position or results of operation. Under SFAS No. 142,
goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets are no longer amortized, but are reviewed annually for impairment. Separable intangible assets
that are not deemed to have an indefinite life will continue to be amortized over their useful lives. The amortization provisions of SFAS No. 142
apply to goodwill and intangible assets acquired after June 30, 2001. For goodwill and intangible assets acquired prior to July 1, 2001, SFAS
No. 142 must be adopted as of January 1, 2002. The Company has determined that SFAS No. 142 will not have a material effect on the
Company s financial position or results of operations.

In September 2000, SFAS No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities was
issued. SFAS No. 140 provides accounting and reporting standards for transfers and servicing of financial assets and extinguishments of
liabilities. SFAS No. 140 is effective for recognition and reclassification of collateral and for disclosures relating to securitization transactions
and collateral, for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2000. SFAS No. 140 is effective for transfers and servicing of financial assets and
extinguishments of liabilities occurring after March 31, 2001. The adoption of SFAS No. 140 did not have a material impact on the Company s
financial position or results of operations.

In June 1998, SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities was issued. In June 2000, SFAS No. 138,
Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, an Amendment of SFAS No. 133 was issued. SFAS No. 133 and SFAS
No. 138 address the accounting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and hedging
activities. The Company adopted SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 on January 1, 2001. As a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 133 and SFAS
No. 138, HomeAmerican recognized a net loss of $555,000 that is included in gains on sales of mortgage loans, net (see Note B).

B. Information on Business Segments

The Company operates in two business segments homebuilding and financial services. A summary of the Company s business segments is
shown below (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Homebuilding

Home sales $2,076,807 $1,701,108 $1,526,519
Land sales 2,909 6,641 8,114
Other revenues 6,628 13,810 2,930
2,086,344 1,721,559 1,537,563

Home cost of sales 1,594,412 1,322,185 1,231,922
Land cost of sales 1,105 4,293 5,767
Asset impairment charges 7,041 4,200 2,242
Marketing 114,129 94,412 80,545
General and administrative 90,390 69,150 54,829
1,807,077 1,494,240 1,375,305

Homebuilding Operating Profit 279,267 227,319 162,258
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Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Financial Services
Revenues
Interest 3,544 2,313 2,844
Origination fees 17,572 13,951 12,459
Gains on sales of mortgage servicing, net 3,288 3,162 3,114
Gains on sales of mortgage loans, net 13,923 8,951 8,456
Mortgage servicing and other 239 548 587
38,566 28,925 27,460
General and Administrative Expenses 17,450 14,643 14,291
Financial Services Operating Profit 21,116 14,282 13,169
Total Operating Profit 300,383 241,601 175,427
Corporate
Interest and other revenues 964 1,061 2,615
General and administrative (45,960) (39,461) (29,589)
Net Corporate Expenses (44,996) (38,400) (26,974
Income Before Income Taxes $255,387 $203,201 $148,453
| | |

Corporate general and administrative expenses consist principally of salaries and other administrative expenses that are not identifiable to a
specific segment. Transfers between segments are recorded at cost. Capital expenditures and related depreciation and amortization for the years
ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 were not material. Identifiable segment assets are shown on the face of the consolidated balance
sheets.

C. Mortgage Loans Held in Inventory

The following table sets forth the information relating to mortgage loans held in inventory (in thousands).

December 31,
2001 2000

First mortgage loans

Conventional $117,597 $ 80,517

FHA and VA 30,854 27,436

148,451 107,953

Less

Unamortized discounts (390) (118)

Deferred fees (1,024) (584)
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Mortgage loans held in inventory consist primarily of loans collateralized by first mortgages and deeds of trust due over periods of up to
30 years. The weighted-average effective yield on mortgage loans held in inventory was approximately 6.8% at December 31, 2001.

D. Lines of Credit

Homebuilding The Company has an unsecured revolving line of credit with a group of lenders for support of its homebuilding operations
(the Homebuilding Line ). In October 1999, the terms of the Homebuilding Line were amended and restated (the Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement ) to extend the maturity date to September 30, 2004 and increase the maximum amount available from $300,000,000 to $450,000,000
upon the Company s request, requiring additional commitments from existing or additional participant lenders. Commitments under the
Homebuilding Line increased from $300,000,000 to $413,000,000 in 2000 and to $438,000,000 in April 2001. Commitments increased to
$450,000,000 in June 2001 with the addition of two new banks to the lending group. Pursuant to the terms of the Amended and Restated Credit
Agreement, a term-out of this credit may commence prior to September 30, 2004 under certain circumstances. At December 31, 2001, the
Company had no borrowings and $15,486,000 in letters of credit outstanding under the Homebuilding Line, but could have borrowed funds at
interest rates ranging from 3.08% to 4.75%. At December 31, 2000, the weighted-average interest rate on amounts outstanding on the
Homebuilding Line was 7.9%.

Mortgage Lending In 2000, the Company modified the terms of the Mortgage Line to increase the borrowing limit from $75,000,000 to
$100,000,000, with the potential for a $25,000,000 temporary increase, subject to concurrence by the participating banks. At December 31, 2001
and 2000, the borrowing limit was $125,000,000, with the temporary increases expiring in February of the subsequent years. Available
borrowings under the Mortgage Line are collateralized by mortgage loans and mortgage-backed certificates and are limited to the value of
eligible collateral as defined. At December 31, 2001, $99,642,000 was borrowed and an additional $24,643,000 was collateralized and available
to be borrowed. The Mortgage Line is cancelable upon 90 days notice. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the interest rates on the Mortgage Line
were 3.0% and 7.7%, respectively.

General The agreements for the Company s bank lines of credit require compliance with certain representations, warranties and covenants.
The Company believes that it is in compliance with these representations, warranties and covenants. The agreements containing these
representations, warranties and covenants, other than the Mortgage Line, are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission and are listed
in the Exhibit Table in Part IV of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The financial covenants contained in the Amended and Restated Credit Agreement include a leverage test and a consolidated tangible net
worth test. Under the leverage test, generally MDC s consolidated indebtedness is not permitted to exceed the product of 2.15 (subject to
downward adjustment in certain circumstances) times MDC s adjusted consolidated tangible net worth, as defined. Under the consolidated
tangible net worth test, MDC s consolidated tangible net worth, as defined, must not be less than the sum of $238,000,000 plus 50% of

consolidated net income, as defined, earned after December 31, 1998. In addition, the consolidated tangible net worth, as defined, must not be
less than $150,000,000.

E. Senior Notes

On January 28, 1998, the Company completed an offering of $175,000,000 principal amount of 8 3/8% senior notes due February 2008 (the
Senior Notes ) at a discount with an effective rate of 8.7%. The principal amounts outstanding, net of unamortized discount, at December 31,
2001 and 2000 were $174,503,000 and $174,444,000, respectively. The Senior Notes are callable in February 2003 at 104.188% of principal.
The Company s Senior Notes indenture does not contain financial covenants. However, there are covenants that limit transactions with affiliates,
limit the amount of additional indebtedness that MDC may
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incur, restrict certain payments on, or the redemptions of, the Company s securities, restrict certain sales of assets and limit incurring liens. In
addition, under certain circumstances, in the event of a change of control (generally a sale, transfer, merger or acquisition of MDC or
substantially all of its assets), MDC may be required to offer to repurchase the Senior Notes. The Senior Notes are not secured. In December
2001, the Company amended its Senior Notes indenture to provide for the unconditional and joint and several guarantee of the Senior Notes by
most of the Company s homebuilding segment subsidiaries. See Note R.

F. Retirement Plans

In October 1997, the Company established a defined benefit retirement plan (the Retirement Plan ) for two executive officers of the
Company under which the Company agreed to make future payments that have a projected benefit obligation of $9,667,000 at December 31,
2001. The Retirement Plan is not funded and benefits vest in either two or five years from plan inception. Unrecognized prior service cost of
$2,600,000 at December 31, 2001 is being recognized over the officers average estimated service periods. Included on the December 31, 2001
consolidated balance sheet is an intangible asset of $2,600,000 related to unamortized prior service cost and a corresponding accrued pension
liability of $2,723,000 and an accumulated other comprehensive loss of $123,000. Accrued benefit costs as of December 31, 2001, 2000 and
1999 were $4,538,000, $3,247,000 and $2,132,000, respectively. Below is a summary of the changes in the projected benefit obligation, the
assumptions used in its calculation and the components of Retirement Plan expense for the three years ended December 31, 2001 (dollars in
thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Projected benefit obligation beginning of year $7,930 $6,324 $4,381
Service cost 155 131 245
Interest cost 641 544 451
Unrecognized loss due to change in actuarial assumptions 941 431 1,247
Projected benefit obligation end of year $9,667 $7,930 $6,824
I I I
Assumptions used in the calculation of the present value of the
projected benefit obligation
Discount rate 7.25% 7.50% 7.50%
Future annual compensation rate increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Components of Retirement Plan expense
Service cost $ 155 $ 131 $ 245
Interest cost 641 544 451
Prior service cost amortization 325 325 325
Net loss recognition 170 116 38
Total Retirement Plan expense $1,291 $1,116 $1,059
I I I

The Company sponsors a Section 401(k) defined contribution plan that is available to all of the Company s eligible employees. At its
discretion, the Company may make annual matching contributions. The matching contributions for 2001, 2000 and 1999 were funded with
shares of MDC common stock, and the expense recognized by the Company for these years was $2,577,000, $2,300,000 and $2,060,000,
respectively.

F-15

80



Edgar Filing: MDC HOLDINGS INC - Form 424B3

M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

G. Stockholders Equity

Stock Dividends On January 22, 2001, MDC s Board of Directors approved the payment of a 10% stock dividend, which was distributed on
February 16, 2001 to shareowners of record on February 5, 2001. On December 6, 2001, MDC s Board of Directors approved the payment of
another 10% stock dividend, which was distributed on December 28, 2001 to shareowners of record on December 17, 2001. In accordance with
SFAS No. 128, basic and diluted net income per share amounts and weighted-average shares outstanding have been restated for 2001, 2000 and
1999 to reflect the effect of these stock dividends.

Equity Incentive Plans A summary of the Company s equity incentive plans follows.

Employee Equity Incentive Plans  In June 1993, the Company adopted the Employee Equity Incentive Plan (the Employee Plan ). The
Employee Plan provided for an initial authorization of 2,541,000 shares of MDC common stock (restated for both stock dividends) for issuance
thereunder, plus an additional annual authorization equal to 10% of the then authorized shares of MDC common stock under the Employee Plan
as of each succeeding annual anniversary of the effective date of the Employee Plan. Under the Employee Plan, the Company may grant awards
of restricted stock, incentive and non-statutory stock options and dividend equivalents, or any combination thereof, to officers and employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries. The incentive and non-statutory stock options granted under the Employee Plan are exercisable at prices
not less than the market value on the date of grant over periods of up to six years. In the fourth quarter of 2001, 14,203 shares of restricted stock
(restated for the December 28, 2001 stock dividend) were awarded under the Employee Plan. The Employee Plan terminates pursuant to its
terms on April 20, 2003.

In March 2001, the Company adopted the M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. 2001 Equity Incentive Plan (the Equity Incentive Plan ). The Equity
Incentive Plan provides for an initial authorization of 2,200,000 shares of MDC common stock (restated for the December 28, 2001 stock
dividend) for issuance thereunder, plus an additional annual authorization equal to 10% of the authorized shares of MDC common stock under
the Equity Incentive Plan. The Equity Incentive Plan provides for the grant of non-qualified stock options, incentive stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock, stock units and other stock grants to employees of the Company. Incentive stock options granted under the
Equity Incentive Plan must have an exercise price that is at least equal to the fair market value of the common stock on the date the incentive
stock option is granted.

Executive Option Purchase Program  Pursuant to the terms of the Executive Option Purchase Program (the Option Purchase Program ), the
Company is authorized by the MDC Board of Directors to lend eligible executives of the Company up to two-thirds of the aggregate exercise
price and state and federal taxes payable in connection with their exercise of stock options under the Employee Equity Incentive Plans, subject to
certain maximum amounts as set forth under the Option Purchase Program. Notes receivable under the Option Purchase Program are recourse
and secured by 100% of the shares of MDC common stock issued in connection with options exercised. During 2001 and 2000, certain eligible
executives of the Company exercised options to purchase 385,000 and 300,000 shares, respectively, of MDC common stock under the equity
incentive plans. Aggregate notes receivable under the Option Purchase Program of $930,000 and $3,574,000, respectively, at December 31,
2001 and 2000 have reduced stockholders equity.

Middle Management Option Purchase Program  Pursuant to the terms of the Middle Management Option Purchase Program (the
Management Program ), created on July 1, 2000, the Company is authorized by the MDC Board of Directors to lend eligible members of middle
management of the Company up to two-thirds of the aggregate exercise price and state and federal taxes payable in connection with their
exercise of stock options under the equity incentive plans, subject to certain maximum amounts as set forth under the Management Program.
Notes receivable under the Management Program are recourse and secured by 100% of the shares of MDC common stock issued in connection
with options exercised. At December 31, 2001, there were no loans outstanding under the Management Program.
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Director Equity Incentive Plans The Director Equity Incentive Plan was adopted by the Company in June 1993 (the Director Plan ), to
provide for the grant of stock options to non-employee directors of the Company. The Director Plan provided for an initial authorization of
363,000 shares of MDC common stock (restated for both stock dividends) for issuance thereunder plus an additional annual authorization of
shares equal to 10% of the then authorized shares of MDC common stock under the Director Plan. During 1997, the Board of Directors
authorized, and the Company s stockholders approved, an additional 423,500 shares of MDC common stock (restated for both stock dividends)
for issuance under the Director Plan. Pursuant to the Director Plan, on December 1 of each year, each non-employee director of the Company is
granted options to purchase 25,000 shares of MDC common stock. Each option granted under the Director Plan vests immediately and expires
five years from the date of grant. The option exercise price must be equal to 100% of the market value of the MDC common stock on the date of
grant of the option. The Director Plan was terminated in March 2001.

In March 2001, the Company adopted the M.D.C. Holdings, Inc. Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (the Director Stock Option
Plan ). Under the Director Stock Option Plan, non-employee directors of the Company are granted non-qualified stock options. The Director
Stock Option Plan provides for an initial authorization of 550,000 shares of MDC common stock (restated for the December 28, 2001 stock
dividend) for issuance thereunder, plus an additional annual authorization of shares equal to 10% of the then authorized shares of MDC common
stock under the Director Stock Option Plan. Pursuant to the Director Stock Option Plan, on October 1 of each year, each non-employee director
of the Company is granted options to purchase 25,000 shares of MDC common stock. On October 1, 2001, options to purchase 137,500 shares
of MDC common stock (restated for the December 28, 2001 stock dividend) were granted to directors pursuant to the Director Stock Option
Plan. Each option granted under the Director Stock Option Plan vests immediately and expires ten years from the date of grant. The option
exercise price must be equal to 100% of the market value of the MDC common stock on the date of grant of the option.

A summary of the changes in stock options during each of the three years ended December 31, 2001 is as follows (in shares of MDC
common stock). Shares and weighted average exercise prices have been restated to reflect the effects of the 10% stock dividends distributed on
February 16, 2001 and December 28, 2001.

2001 2000 1999
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Options outstanding  beginning of year 3,202,748 $15.18 2,886,002 $10.69 2,193,124 $ 9.09
Granted 1,180,520 $28.49 1,024,870 $23.17 938,960 $13.00
Exercised (811,878) $ 933 (532,675) $ 6.74 (225,666) $ 4.66
Cancelled (62,191) $22.17 (175,449) $13.78 (20,416) $11.01
Options outstanding end of year 3,509,199 $20.88 3,202,748 $15.18 2,886,002 $10.69
Available for future grant 3,088,463 843,083 1,149,133
Total shares reserved end of year 6,597,662 4,045,831 4,035,135
.| .| .|
Options exercisable December 31 1,395,718 $16.13 1,367,059 $10.40 1,390,077 $ 821
.| .| .|

The Company has elected to use APB No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its equity incentive plans. If the Company had
elected to recognize compensation cost based on the fair value of the options granted at grant date and the vesting provisions under the plans in
accordance with SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock Based Compensation , net income in 2001 would have been reduced by approximately
$4,283,000, or $.16 per basic and diluted share. Net income for 2000 and 1999 would have been
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reduced by $2,771,000, or $.11 per basic share and $.10 per diluted share, and $1,786,000, or $.07 per basic share and $.06 per diluted share,
respectively.

The following table is a summary of the average fair values of options granted during 2001, 2000 and 1999 on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the assumptions used for volatility, risk free interest rate and dividend yield rate.

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Average fair value of options granted $ 13.77 $ 12.85 $ 741
Volatility 51.9% 44.7% 51.5%
Risk free interest rate 4.5% 5.7% 6.2%
Dividend yield rate 0.8% 0.7% 1.6%
Expected lives of options 5-6 yrs. 5-6 yrs. 5-6 yrs.

The following table summarizes information concerning outstanding and exercisable options at December 31, 2001.

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Average Weighted Weighted
Range of Number Remaining Average Number Average
Exercise Price Outstanding Contract Life Exercise Price Exercisable Exercise Price
$9.41 $12.86 1,007,435 2.46 $11.74 651,384 $11.18
$13.06 $24.15 580,848 4.05 $17.19 436,704 $17.86
$24.17 $24.17 888,896 4.24 $24.17 307,630 $24.17
$28.23  $32.68 1,032,020 9.87 $29.06
3,509,199 $20.88 1,395,718 $16.13
| |

MDC Common Stock Repurchase Program  On January 24, 2000, MDC s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 1,000,000
shares of MDC common stock. On February 21, 2000, MDC s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 2,000,000 additional shares
of MDC common stock. The Company repurchased a total of 1,931,800 shares of MDC common stock under these programs through
December 31, 2000. The per share prices, including commissions, for these repurchases range from $13.53 to $22.02 with an average cost of
$15.96. During 2001, the Company repurchased an additional 132,500 shares of MDC common stock under these programs at per share prices,
including commissions, for the repurchases ranging from $29.00 to $29.02, with an average cost of $29.02. At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the
Company held 4,809,000 shares and 7,426,000 shares of treasury stock, respectively, with average purchase prices of $9.45 and $9.09,
respectively.

H. Homebuilding Asset Impairment Charges

Homebuilding operating results were reduced by asset impairment charges totaling $7,041,000, $4,200,000 and $2,242,000 in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. The Company s assets to which these impairment charges relate are summarized as follows (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
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Completed homes and homes under construction
Land under development and other

Total

2001 2000 1999

$1,075 $ $
5,966 4,200 2,242

$7,041 $4,200 $2,242
I I I
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The 2001 asset impairment charges primarily resulted from the write-down to fair market value of one homebuilding project in Southern
California and three homebuilding projects in the San Francisco Bay area. These four projects had experienced a much slower than anticipated
home order pace and a significant increase in sales incentive requirements. The three San Francisco Bay area projects offered homes with prices
originally averaging over $650,000, and each experienced substantial reductions in home selling prices by competing projects. The 2000 asset
impairment charges resulted from the write-down to fair value of two homebuilding projects in Southern California that experienced a reduced
home order pace and significantly higher sales incentives than anticipated.

The 1999 charge primarily resulted from the write-down to fair value of one homebuilding project in Southern California that experienced
higher than anticipated development costs, in addition to slower home orders and increased incentives.

I. Corporate and Homebuilding Interest Activity (in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Interest capitalized in homebuilding inventory, beginning of
year $ 19,417 $ 17,406 $ 26,332
Interest incurred 22,498 24,367 21,261
Previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales (24,557) (22,356) (30,187)
Interest capitalized in homebuilding inventory, end of year $ 17,358 $ 19,417 $ 17,406
J.  Income Taxes
Total income taxes have been allocated as follows (in thousands).
Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Provision for income taxes $99,672 $79,898 $59,061
Stockholders equity, related to exercise of stock options (8,541) (1,439) (695)
Total income taxes $91,131 $78,459 $58,366

| | |

The significant components of the provision for income taxes are as follows (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Current tax expense
Federal $85,797 $ 79,115 $51,192
State 12,135 11,403 11,121
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Total current

Deferred tax expense (benefit)
Federal
State

Total deferred

Provision for income taxes

F-19

97,932

1,471
269

1,740

$99,672

90,518

(10,159)
(461)

(10,620)

$ 79,898

62,313

(1,914)
(1,338)

(3,252)

$59,061
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The provision for income taxes differs from the amount that would be computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate of 35% to
income before income taxes as a result of the following (in thousands).

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Tax expense computed at statutory rate $89,385 $71,120 $51,959
Increase due to
Permanent differences between financial statement income
and taxable income 242 175 158
State income tax, net of federal benefit 8,297 7,024 6,601
Other, net 1,748 1,579 343
Provision for income taxes $99,672 $79,898 $59,061
| | |
Effective tax rate 39.0% 39.3% 39.8%
| | |

The tax effects of the temporary differences that give rise to the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are presented below (in
thousands).

December 31,

2001 2000
Deferred tax assets
Warranty, litigation and other reserves $21,226 $19,107
Inventory impairment charges 4,982 5,130
Accrued liabilities 4,734 4,145
Inventory, additional costs capitalized for tax purposes 9,134 15,350
Property, equipment and other assets, net 136 172
Total gross deferred tax assets 40,212 43,904
Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred revenue 7,108 7,500
Inventory, additional costs capitalized for financial statement
purposes 823 2,472
Subsidiaries not consolidated for tax purposes 1,633 1,038
Other, net (33) 1,073
Total gross deferred tax liabilities 10,131 12,083
Net deferred tax asset $30,081 $31,821
I I
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In August 2000, the Company and the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS ) reached final agreement on the examination of the Company s
federal income tax returns for the years 1991 through 1995. In April 2000, the Company and the IRS reached final agreement on the
examination of the Company s federal income tax returns for the years 1996 and 1997. The conclusion of these examinations resulted in no
material impact to the Company s financial position or results of operations. No IRS examinations of the Company s federal income tax returns
currently are in process.

K. Earnings Per Share

Pursuant to SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share, the computation of diluted earnings per share takes into account the effect of dilutive stock
options. Weighted-average shares outstanding and per share amounts have been adjusted for the effects of the 10% stock dividends distributed
on February 16, 2001 and
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December 28, 2001. The basic and diluted earnings per share calculations are shown below (in thousands, except per share amounts).

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
Basic Earnings Per Share
Net income $155,715 $123,303 $89,392
I I I
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 26,421 25,974 26,919
I I I
Per share amounts $ 5289 $ 475 $ 332
I I I
Diluted Earnings Per Share
Net income $155,715 $123,303 $89,392
Basic weighted-average shares outstanding 26,421 25,974 26,919
Stock options, net 811 582 495
Diluted weighted-average shares outstanding 27,232 26,556 27,414
I I I
Per share amounts $ 572 $ 464 $ 3.26
I I I

L. Legal Proceedings

The Company and certain of its subsidiaries have been named as defendants in various claims, complaints and other legal actions arising in
the normal course of business. In the opinion of management, the outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse effect upon the
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows of the Company.

Because of the nature of the homebuilding business, and in the ordinary course of its operations, the Company from time to time may be
subject to product liability and other types of claims.

The Company is not aware of any litigation, matter or pending claim against the Company that would result in material contingent liabilities
related to environmental hazards or asbestos.

M. Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments for which it is practicable
to estimate such value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents  For cash and cash equivalents, the carrying value is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Investments and Marketable Securities, Net Investments in marketable equity securities (other than the QSF assets, see Note A) are
recorded on the balance sheet at cost, which approximates market value. Accordingly, the carrying value of the investment is a reasonable
estimate of the fair value.
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Mortgage Loans Held in Inventory The Company generally purchases forward commitments to deliver mortgage loans held for sale. For

loans that have no forward commitments, loans in inventory are stated at the lower of cost or market. Accordingly, the carrying value is a
reasonable estimate of fair value.

Lines of Credit The Company s lines of credit are at floating rates or at fixed rates that approximate current market rates and have relatively
short-term maturities. Accordingly, the carrying value is a reasonable estimate of fair value.
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Senior Notes The estimated fair value of the Senior Notes in the following table are based on dealer quotes.

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000
Recorded Estimated Recorded Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Senior Notes $174,503 $176,995 $174,444 $158,813

N. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company believes that it is subject to risks and uncertainties common to the homebuilding industry, including (1) cyclical markets
sensitive to changes in general and local economic conditions; (2) volatility of interest rates, which affects homebuilding demand and may affect
credit availability; (3) seasonal nature of the business due to weather-related factors; (4) significant fluctuations in the price of building
materials, particularly lumber, and of finished lots and subcontract labor; (5) counter-party non-performance risk associated with performance
bonds; (6) competition; (7) demographic changes; (8) slow growth initiatives; (9) building moratoria; (10) governmental regulation, including
the interpretation of tax, labor and environmental laws; and (11) changes in consumer confidence and preferences. The Company s operations are
concentrated in the geographic regions of Colorado, Virginia, Maryland, California, Arizona and Nevada.

To reduce exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, HomeAmerican makes commitments to originate (buy) and sell loans and
mortgage-backed securities. At December 31, 2001, commitments by HomeAmerican to originate mortgage loans totaled $38,353,000 at market
rates of interest. At December 31, 2001, unexpired short-term forward commitments to sell loans totaled $155,854,000 at market rates of
interest.

MDC leases office space, equipment and certain of its model show homes under non-cancelable operating leases. Future minimum rental
payments for leases with initial terms in excess of one year total $6,566,000 in 2002, $4,744,000 in 2003, $3,546,000 in 2004, $2,503,000 in
2005 and $1,955,000 in 2006. Rent expense under cancelable and non-cancelable leases totaled $6,758,000, $6,531,000 and $4,846,000 in 2001,
2000, and 1999, respectively.

O. Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information (in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

Cash paid during the year for

Interest $22,881 $29,933 $17,335

Income taxes $83,227 $89,802 $63,557
Non-cash investing and financing activities

Land purchases financed by seller $ $ $ 1,032

Land sales financed by MDC $ $ $ 43

P. Related Party Transactions
MDC has transacted business with related or affiliated companies and with certain officers and directors of the Company.
Gilbert Goldstein, P.C., a law firm of which a director of the Company is the sole shareholder, was paid legal fees of $246,000, $240,000

and $209,000 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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The Company utilizes in the ordinary course of business the services of a marketing and communications firm that is owned by the
brother-in-law of an officer and director of the Company. Total fees paid for
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advertising and marketing design services were $246,000, $412,000 and $432,000, respectively, for 2001, 2000 and 1999.

The spouse of an officer and director of the Company owns a company that provides consulting services to the Company. Total fees paid for
these services were $240,000, $220,000 and $120,000, respectively, for 2001, 2000 and 1999.

During 2001, the Company contributed 57,889 shares of MDC common stock valued at $2,000,000 to the MDC Holdings Foundation (the
Foundation ), a Delaware not-for-profit corporation that was incorporated on September 30, 2000. During 2000, the Company contributed
$2,000,000 to the Foundation, consisting of 58,033 shares of MDC common stock valued at $1,900,000 and $100,000 in cash. The Foundation is
a charitable organization with the primary purpose of supporting non-profit charities in communities where the Company conducts its business.
Certain directors and officers of the Company are the trustees and officers of the Foundation.

Q. Summarized Quarterly Consolidated Financial Information (Unaudited)

Unaudited summarized quarterly consolidated financial information for the two years ended December 31, 2001 is as follows (in thousands,
except per share amounts). Weighted-average shares outstanding and earnings per share have been adjusted for the effects of the 10% stock
dividends distributed on February 16, 2001 and December 28, 2001.

Quarter
Fourth Third Second First

2001
Revenues $676,605 $521,312 $508,235 $419,722
Net income $ 47,064 $ 40,525 $ 38,843 $ 29,283
Earnings Per Share

Basic $ L.77 $ 152 $ 147 $ 113

Diluted $ 173 $ 148 $ 142 $ 109
Weighted-Average Shares Outstanding

Basic 26,562 26,654 26,468 25,933

Diluted 27,226 27,370 27,316 26,938
2000
Revenues $538,501 $446,239 $419,647 $347,158
Net income $ 39,213 $ 34,260 $ 28,809 $ 21,021
Earnings Per Share

Basic $ 154 $ 134 $ 111 $ 079

Diluted $ 149 $ 130 $ 1.09 $ 078
Weighted-Average Shares Outstanding

Basic 25,538 25,627 25,987 26,753
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26,364 26,257 26,404
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R. Supplemental Guarantor Information

The Senior Notes are unconditionally guaranteed on an unsecured basis, jointly and severally, by Richmond American Homes of California,
Inc., Richmond American Homes of Maryland, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Nevada, Inc., Richmond American Homes of Virginia, Inc.,
Richmond American Homes of Arizona, Inc. and Richmond American Homes of Colorado, Inc. (collectively, the Guarantor Subsidiaries ).
Non-guarantor subsidiaries primarily consist of HomeAmerican, American Home Title and Escrow Company, American Home Insurance
Agency, Inc. and Lion Insurance Company (collectively, the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries ). The Company has determined that separate, full
financial statements of the Guarantor Subsidiaries would not be material to investors and, accordingly, supplemental financial information for
the Guarantor Subsidiaries is presented.
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December 31, 2001
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Total
(in thousands)
ASSETS
Corporate
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31,322 $ $ $ $ 31,322
Investments in and advances to
parent and subsidiaries 330,944 465 (1,951) (329,458)
Other assets 42,869 (521) 42,348
405,135 465 (2,472) (329,458) 73,670
Homebuilding
Cash and cash equivalents 4,352 408 4,760
Home sales and other accounts
receivable 3,744 169 (1,292) 2,621
Inventories, net
Housing completed or under
construction 456,752 456,752
Land and land under development 441,004 9,498 450,502
Other assets 32,063 17,481 49,544
937,915 27,556 (1,292) 964,179
Financial Services 153,107 153,107
Total Assets $ 405,135 $938,380 $178,191 $(330,750) $1,190,956
I I I I |
LIABILITIES
Corporate
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses $ 60,684 $ $ 443 $ 8 $ 61,135
Advances and notes payable Parent
and subsidiaries (375,290) 358,751 16,539
Income taxes payable (100,585) 102,494 8,044 9,953
Senior notes, net 174,503 174,503
(240,688) 461,245 25,026 8 245,591
Homebuilding
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 168,247 6,708 174,955
Line of credit

168,247 6,708 174,955

Financial Services 117,878 (1,299) 116,579




Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Total Liabilities and
Stockholders
Equity
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(240,688) 629,492

645,823 308,888

$ 405,135 $938,380

I I
F-25

149,612

28,579

$178,191

(1,291)

(329,459)

$(330,750)

537,125

653,831

$1,190,956
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December 31, 2000
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Total
(in thousands)
ASSETS
Corporate
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8411 $ $ $ $ 8,411
Investments in and advances to
parent and subsidiaries 290,493 533 (291,026)
Other assets 45,724 (615) 45,109
344,628 (82) (291,026) 53,520
Homebuilding
Cash and cash equivalents 4,792 473 5,265
Home sales and other accounts
receivable 6,033 109 (1,429) 4,713
Inventories, net
Housing completed or under
construction 443,512 443,512
Land and land under development 387,449 1,262 388,711
Other assets 32,621 19,010 51,631
874,407 20,854 (1,429) 893,832
Financial Services 114,246 114,246
Total Assets $ 344,628 $874,407 $135,018 $(292,455) $1,061,598
I I I I |
LIABILITIES
Corporate
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses $ 50,578 $ $ 256 $ 9 $ 50,843
Advances and notes payable Parent
and subsidiaries (367,491) 359,376 8,115
Income taxes payable (71,641) 78,596 2,603 9,558
Senior Notes, net 174,444 174,444
(214,110) 437,972 10,974 9 234,845
Homebuilding
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 155,476 9,184 164,660
Lines of credit 90,000 90,000

90,000 155,476 9,184 254,660

Financial Services 91,292 (1,429) 89,863
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Total Liabilities (124,110) 593,448 111,450 (1,420)

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 468,738 280,959 23,568 (291,035)

Total Liabilities and

Stockholders Equity $ 344,628 $874,407 $135,018 $(292,455)
— — — —
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579,368

482,230

$1,061,598
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REVENUES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Total Revenues

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate general and administrative
Corporate and homebuilding interest

Total Expenses

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

NET INCOME

REVENUES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Total Revenues

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate general and administrative
Corporate and homebuilding interest

Total Expenses

M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Supplemental Combining Statements

of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Total
(in thousands)
$ $2,081,436 $ 5,136 $ (228) $2,086,344
38,566 38,566
917 47 964
174,402 (174,402)
175,319 2,081,436 43,749 (174,630) 2,125,874
529 1,821,621 437 (15,510) 1,807,077
17,450 17,450
45,960 45,960
(15,510) 15,510
30,979 1,821,621 17,887 1,870,487
144,340 259,815 25,862 (174,630) 255,387
13,017 (102,494) (10,195) (99,672)
$157,357 $ 157,321 $ 15,667 $(174,630) $ 155,715
I | I I |
Year Ended December 31, 2000
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Total
$ $1,709,695 $12,052 $ (188) $1,721,559
28,925 28,925
1,024 37 1,061
139,090 (139,090)
140,114 1,709,695 41,014 (139,278) 1,751,545
103 1,503,554 881 (10,298) 1,494,240
14,643 14,643
39,461 39,461
(10,298) 10,298
29,266 1,503,554 15,524 1,548,344
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Income before income taxes

110,848 206,141 25,490 (139,278) 203,201
Provision for income taxes 4,786 (78,596) (6,088) (79,898)
NET INCOME $115,634 $ 127,545 $19,402 $(139,278) $ 123,303
I | I I |
EF-27
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REVENUES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries

Total Revenues

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Homebuilding
Financial Services
Corporate general and administrative
Corporate and homebuilding interest

Total Expenses

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

NET INCOME

M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Supplemental Combining Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31, 1999

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries Total
(in thousands)
$ $1,536,609 $ 1,111 $ (157) $1,537,563
27,460 27,460
2,475 140 2,615
102,222 (102,222)
104,697 1,536,609 28,711 (102,379) 1,567,638
663 1,382,513 137 (8,008) 1,375,305
14,291 14,291
29,589 29,589
(3,008) 8,008
22,244 1,382,513 14,428 1,419,185
82,453 154,096 14,283 (102,379) 148,453
8,044 (62,023) (5,082) (59,061)
$ 90,497 $ 92,073 $ 9,201 $(102,379) $ 89,392
I | I I |
F-28
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Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities
Net (reduction) increase in borrowings
from Parent and subsidiaries
Lines of credit
Advances
Principal payments
Dividend payments
Stock repurchases
Proceeds from exercise of stock options

Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents

Beginning of year

End of year

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities
Net (reduction) increase in borrowings
from Parent and subsidiaries
Lines of credit
Advances
Principal payments

M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Supplemental Combining Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2001

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries MDC
(in thousands)
$ 185,732 $ 108,944 $(27,542) $(173,883) $ 93,251
(1,386) (1,607) (226) (3,219)
(68,705) (107,777) 2,599 173,883

1,841,000 25,183 1,866,183
(1,931,000) (1,931,000)
(6,456) (6,456)
(3,845) (3,845)

7,571 7,571
(161,435) 07,777) 27,782 173,883 (67,547)
22911 (440) 14 22,485

8,411 4,792 912 14,115

$ 31,322 $ 47352 $ 926 $ $ 36,600
I I I I I

Year Ended December 31, 2000
Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries MDC
$ 108,284 $(45,214) $ 12,742 $(139,269) $  (63,457)
(1,633) (1,167) (360) (3,160)
(149,454) 46,310 (36,125) 139,269

1,696,900 24,225 1,721,125
(1,646,900) (1,646,900)
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Dividend payments (5,220)
Stock repurchases (30,828)
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 3,625

Net cash (used in) provided by financing
activities (131,877)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents (25,226)
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 33,637
End of year $ 8,411
I

46,310

(71)

4,863

$ 4792

F-29

(11,900)

482

430

912

139,269

$

(5,220)
(30,828)
3,625

41,802

(24,815)

38,930

14,115
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Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities

Financing Activities
Net (reduction) increase in
borrowings from

Parent and subsidiaries
Lines of credit

Advances

Principal payments
Principal payments on notes payable
Dividend payments
Proceeds from exercise of stock
options

Net cash (used in) provided by
financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year

End of year

Edgar Filing: MDC HOLDINGS INC - Form 424B3

Supplemental Combining Statement of Cash Flows

M.D.C. HOLDINGS, INC.

Year Ended December 31, 1999

Non-
Guarantor Guarantor Eliminating Consolidated
MDC Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entries MDC
(in thousands)
$ 110,185 $(6,009) $ (5,644) $(102,377) $ (3,845)
(1,106) (1,584) 812 (1,878)
(92,474) 7,132 (17,035) 102,377
1,407,700 21,900 1,429,600
(1,389,571) (1,389,571)
(1,898) (1,898)
(4,448) (4,448)
891 891
(77,902) 5,234 4,865 102,377 34,574
31,177 (2,359) 33 28,851
2,460 7,222 397 10,079
$ 33,637 $ 4,863 $ 430 $ $ 38,930
I I I I I
F-30

106



Edgar Filing: MDC HOLDINGS INC - Form 424B3

$
M.D.C. Holdings, Inc.

% Senior Notes due 20

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
, 2002

Salomon Smith Barney
Banc One Capital Markets, Inc.
Wachovia Securities

107



